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The Eustace Families Association was formed 
in 1976 with the objectives of: 
 
Preserving for posterity the considerable knowl-
edge now held in the histories of families origi-
nating in Flanders and the British Isles who bear 
the name “Eustace” or spelling variants thereof 
and of their descendants throughout the world.
 
Encouraging and assisting namesakes to re-
search the story of their immediate and extended 
families and to disseminate the knowledge 
gained to those interested.
 
Developing and extending fr iendship 
and understanding between namesakes 
and welcoming visitors from overseas. 
 
The Eustace Families Association was formed 
in the United Kingdom by the late Donald W. 
Eustace of Chiswick (London), and other fam-
ily members. Following the death of Donald 
Eustace in 1993, the Eustace Families Associa-
tion took a brief hiatus. In 1995, David Eustace 
of Cheltenham, Gloscestershire, England and 
Ronald Eustice of Savage, Minnesota, USA 
began to correspond via e-mail and the Eustace 
Families Association was resurrected. Eustace 
Families Musters (Reunions) have been held in 
1979 (Pyrton), 1981(Bledlow), 1983 (Watling-
ton), 1985 (Lambeth) and 1999 (Watlington). 
The Great Eustace Gathering was held at Bal-
lymore Eustace, Ireland in 2009.

The Eustice family of Waseca County, Minne-
sota has had well-attended family gatherings on 
numerous occasions. In 2011 Eustice families 
of New Jersey held a gathering with over 100 
in attendance. 
 
Beginning in 2006, the Eustace Families As-
sociation began gathering Y-chromosome DNA 
data on male namesakes of various origins. To 
date more than 165 namesakes have submitted 
DNA samples. DNA profiles of 16 to 67 markers 
have been compared.  Contact Ronald Eustice 
to participate in the program.

Membership applications may be obtained 
through contact with any member of the volun-
teer committee.

Eustace Families Association
Editor & North American/Ireland Link:
Ronald F. Eustice
13768 Trost Trail
Savage, MN 55378
e-mail: reustice@gmail.com
 
Great Britain Link:
David Eustace
The Keep, Kidnapper’s Lane, Leckhampton
Cheltenham, Glos. GL53 ONL
United Kingdom
e-mail:d.j.eustace@googlemail.com
 
Australia/New Zealand Links:
Jim Eustice
28 Wilkinson Court
Enfield, SA 5085
e-mail: EustaceFamiliesAuNZ@gmail.com
 
Contributing Editors in this issue: 
Terry Diebel
1439 Knollwood Road
Mendota Heights, MN 55118
e-mail: alcco@earthlink.net

Tim McDonald
135 Plum Street
Oil City, Pennsylvania 16301-2269
e-mail: gonepostal135@gmail.com

George Colin Eustace
United Kingdom

Need a gift idea?  Give a gift subscription 
of the Eustace Families Post to that rela-
tive who already has “everything”.  One 
size fits all. A gift subscription will make 
an ever lasting gift because family history 
lasts forever. 
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An Ireland Trip?
Several have asked when the next 
Eustace Eamilies Association trip to 
Ireland will be? It is time to deter-
mine the interest in such a trip and 
we’d like to hear from you.

The Great Eustace Gathering was 
held at Ballymore Eustace, Ireland in 
2009. Sixteen namesakes from five 
US states, Newfoundland, Canada 
and Norway spent a week touring 
Dublin, Kildare and Carlow. Every 
day was an opportunity to view plac-
es that the Eustaces owned or built 
when the family held large estates. 
Following the main event, there was 
an opportunity for side trips, to Clare 
and Longford.

Since that time, many more personal 
contacts and new discoveries have 
been made. A repeat of popular plac-
es visited on the previous trip will be 
a good starting point. 

The enclosed flyer details some of 
the possibilities. We are also looking 
for your suggestions as to the best 
time of the year to organize such a 
trip. Please let us hear from you. You 
can contact Ron Eustice at (612) 202-
1016 or reustice@gmail.com. and 
Terry Diebel at alcco@earthlink.net

From The Editor’s Desk

Ronald F. & Margaret Eustice
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In This Issue:
Thanks to Terry Diebel of Mendota 
Heights, Minnesota, we continue 
with the four part series of the Eu-
stace families of County Clare, Ire-
land that began in April 2013. Terry 
has traced her Eustace ancestral 
line from the townland of Confey, 
County Kildare in the 1400s through 
the 1650s when the family was dis-
possessed and forced to take refuge 
in Kilmacduane, County Clare. This 
is a remarkable story of a noble and 
wealthy family that was forced to flee 
for their lives. There is an Irish say-
ing, “To Hell or Connaught.” In this 
case the proud Eustaces of Confey 
chose Clare. They are still there to-
day but have been unsure how each 
branch may or may not be related. Y-
chromosome DNA testing has clearly 
determined that all members of the 
Clare family are near matches from 
which we can conclude that they de-
scend from the five Eustaces from 
Confey who lost their valuable land 
in Kildare and were forcibly trans-
planted to Clare more than 350 years 
ago. Also interesting is that the DNA 
profiles of Clare Eustaces closely 
match other Eustace lines with roots 
in Carlow, Dublin, Kildare, Long-
ford, Offaly , and Wicklow.

Learn more about the Eustace/Eustice/Eustis families at www.roneustice.com, http://www.
dave.eustace.dial.pipex.com/index.htm and http://www.eustice.info/

The Cover: During August and early 
September, I travelled to Uruguay and 
Argentina. I was an International 4-H 
Youth Exchange (IFYE) delegate to 
Uruguay in 1967-68. While in Uru-
guay, Margaret and I renewed many 
friendships with members of host 
families.

One of the highlights was the visit 
to Argentina where I visited with 
Guillermo Eustace and his wife Car-
la Valles who live in Buenos Aires. 
Guillermo’s great grandfather Mi-
chael Eustace (1863-1906) was born 
in Dublin, Ireland and came to Argen-
tina in 188 with his wife Catherine 
Byrne and two very small children. 
Michael was employed by the firm of 
Duggan Hermanos which was found-
ed in the 1860s by Michael, Thomas 
and John Duggan, Natives of Bal-
lymahon, County Longford, Ireland. 
The Duggans became very wealthy 
in the trade of sheep and cattle hides. 
More than 2000 Irish emigrants came 
to Argentina to work for the Duggans.

Pictured on the cover are Santiago 
and Victoria Eustace Valles, the chil-
dren of Guillermo and Carlos. It is 
customary in Argentina to use both 
parents surnames thus Eustace from 
the paternal side and Valles from the 
maternal side.



4

EUSTACE FAMILIES POST
November 2014

 I spent a year in his office, when it 
should only have been six months, be-
cause he was engaged on major proj-
ect for a shipping magnate called Sir 
John Reeves Ellerman and he needed 
the same assistant to work with him all 
through the project, which eventually 
led to the creation of a major charity, 
now called the John Ellerman Founda-
tion (and many other things).

After a year in other departments, I 
qualified and went on to be a corpo-
rate lawyer, but fate brought us back 
together in 1973, when Sir John Ell-
erman unexpectedly died and I then 
worked with him for another 3 years 
until the bulk of his extremely complex 
estate was wound up. By that time, he 
had trained me to be a tax and pensions 
lawyer, and that was my calling for the 
rest of my career. In 1981, John took 
relatively early retirement and I suc-
ceeded him as head of the firm’s tax 
department.

By this time, we were firm friends 
and remained in contact for the rest 
of his life. He had bought a magnifi-
cent house on the sea front at Walmer, 
near Deal, Kent, quite close to Walm-
er Castle. He sold up in London and 
moved down there full time. He was a 
typical bachelor and did not much like 
looking after himself. He took over the 
services of a lady called Mauricia who 
had worked for his mother. She came 
from St Lucia in the Caribbean and 
was probably the only black person in 
Walmer in those days. She was devoted 
to John and went on working for him 
till he died. He was also devoted to her 
and sent her off on Cordon Bleu cook-
ery classes and the like, so she became 
an excellent European cook as well as 
being an excellent West Indian one. As 
luck would have it (if that’s the right 
expression), Mauricia’s daughter’s 
marriage broke down and she went off 
to America leaving her son for Mauri-
cia to look after. So this little black kid 
from South London was transported 
to Walmer and John paid for him to 

By Michael Jacobs
6 Constable Close
London NW11 6TY
I joined Nicholson Graham & Jones 
(NGJ) as an articled clerk in 1970. In 
those days, articled clerks were put 
in a small corner of a partner’s room 
to listen and learn and to run errands 
and do drafting for the partner. I had 
just left law school and university and 
had no idea what I was supposed to be 
doing. John Saywell was very kind to 
me.

John Saywell was a very large man, 
well over 20 stone (280 pounds), and, 
to be frank, not very prepossessing. 
Most of the staff were scared stiff of 
him. However, after a few days, we 
just got on very well. He used to for-
give my excesses when, as a young 
man, I stayed out all night and fell 
asleep on my desk after lunch. In re-
turn, I used to discuss history, philoso-
phy and politics with him, as he had a 
wish to get things off his chest, and, 
anyway, I enjoyed all these subjects 
as well. Somehow, and I really don’t 
know when, we did just enough work 
to get by! My wife agrees that he re-
ally had a heart of gold, but was very 
shy.

John Saywell was formidably clever. 
After serving in the Australian army 
during the Second World War, he de-
cided to settle in England and became 
a Chancery barrister. Sadly, despite 
his brains and his energy, work did 
not flow his way and he abandoned 
the Bar to become a solicitor. In due 
course, he became a partner at a firm 
called Laytons and then moved over to 
NGJ as a partner in the early 1960s. 
There he established a small depart-
ment dealing with tax, pensions, wills 
and trusts. He didn’t much like dealing 
with small things, but he loved com-
plex and challenging matters, and was 
often brought in by other partners, not 
only for his technical expertise, but 
also to analyze and sort out difficult is-
sues and challenges.

go to Brighton College and generally 
took charge of his education. He was 
definitely the only black child at that 
school, but he settled in very well as 
he was very tall and an excellent fast 
bowler (at cricket)!

A few days ago, I was put back in touch 
with this young man, now 36 and with 
a wife and 3 kids, and I started thinking 
about John and his exceptional family 
history. In the meantime, I had taken 
up genealogy (following my own re-
tirement) and suddenly thought that I 
could do what John had only dreamed 
of doing in less technical days and try 
to reconstruct his family history, both 
out of my own interest and also to give 
something to this young man, who 
had learned to regard John as his third 
grandfather (and the only one he really 
knew).

Who Was Who: John Evan Hardy Saywell
(formerly John Evan Hardy Eustace)

James Eustace, great-great grand-
father of John Evan Hardy Eustace 
married Elizabeth Eustace of Ar-
dristan, County Carlow) in 1803. 
Elizabeth was a daughter of Hardy 
Eustace & Susana Franks  of Kilbal-
lyhue, County Carlow. James Eustace 
died in 1831.

James Eustace



5

EUSTACE FAMILIES POST
November 2014

Who Was Who: John Evan Hardy Saywell
(formerly John Evan Hardy Eustace)
John Evan Hardy Saywell (formerly 
John Evan Hardy Eustace) was born 
at Sydney, Australia on 7 March 1922 
and raised there. His parents divorced 
when he was very young and his moth-
er remarried Thomas Stanley Saywell 
in 1933. John assumed the surname of 
his stepfather. 

John had deep respect for his stepfa-
ther who raised him and helped him 
become educated at Cranbrook School 
in Sydney and in Switzerland. John 
served with the Australian Imperial 
Force in the Australian army during 
World War II. 

He came to England after the war and 
was admitted to Lincoln’s Inn where he 
was a pupil barrister from 28 Septem-
ber 1948.  He is described in the Inn’s 
Admissions as, “of 12 Macleay Street, 
Potts Point, Sydney, New South Wales 
(26), son of Thomas Stanley Saywell 
of 11C Castlereagh Street, Sydney, 
New South Wales, solicitor.” He was 
called to the bar (i.e. qualified) on 18 
April 1951 and practised in different 
chambers in Lincoln’s Inn from then 
until 1957, when he was voluntarily 
disbarred so that he could re-qualify as 
a solicitor. The 1952 Law List shows 
that  J.E. Saywell joined chambers at 
6 New Court, Carey Street, and was a 
participant in the Legal Aid Scheme, 
between 1953 and 1955. He was at 5 
New Square, London and an address 
at 20 Hackinsley in Liverpool is also 
given.

Research by Michael Jacobs, London.
Source: Josephine Hutchings, Archivist, Lincoln’s Inn, London.

The Law List for 1956 to 1958 gives his working address as the De Havilland 
Aircraft Company Limited, Hatfield, Hertfordshire.  

He was admitted to the Roll of Solicitors in July 1958 and joined Layton & Co 
at 3-5 Wardrobe Place near St Paul’s Cathedral in the City of London. In 1964, 
he moved to another London law firm, Nicholson, Graham & Jones at 19-21 
Moorgate, near the Bank of England, and was the leading tax partner there until 
1981 when he took a relatively early retirement and was succeeded as head of 
the firm’s tax department by Michael Jacobs who is the author of the article on 
page 7.

John Evan Saywell formerly Eustace owned a magnificent house on the sea 
front at Walmer, near Deal, Kent, quite close to Walmer Castle. John Saywell 
died at his home at Walmer on 30th March 1995.

Lincoln’s Inn Gate. London

The Honourable Society of Lincoln’s Inn 
is one of four Inns of Court in London to 
which barristers of England and Wales be-
long and where they are called to the Bar.
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Ancestry of John Evan Hardy Saywell formerly Eustace

Oliver Eustace
(of Castlemore {1604} & Ballynunnery, County Carlow {1629})

He was elected M.P. for Carlow in 1629 and was involved in the troubles of 
1641.

           Rowland Francis Eustace

Francis Eustace
Died: 1718

Together with his son Oliver, he joined the army of King James II {1690}
(of Castlemore, County Carlow)

Oliver Eustace
Married: 1682; Eleanor Nugent

(of Ballynunnery, County Carlow)

Edward Eustace
(Of Castlemore, County Carlow)
Married: 1712; Bridget Longfield

Colonel Robert Eustace
Died: 1799

Married: 1754; Catherine Whelan
He founded the Newstown branch of the Eustace family.

James Eustace
Died: 1831

Married: 1803; Elizabeth Eustace
(of Ardristan, County Carlow) 

(Elizabeth was a daughter of Hardy Eustace & Susana Franks 
of Kilballyhue, County Carlow)

Hardy Eustace
Born: 1812; Died: 1862

Married: 1838; Bridget Anne Browne
(of Newstown, County Carlow)

             Hardy Eustace
Born: 1843; Died: 1895

Married: 1879; Harriette Frazer
(Went to Australia)

Hardy Theodore Eustace
Born: 12 December 1886; Died: 5 August 1963

Married: 1920; Edith Marion Evans
Divorced (1933)

John Evan Hardy Saywell
(Formerly Eustace)

Born: 7 March 1922; Sydney, Australia; 
Died: 30th March 1995; Walmer. Kents, England



7

EUSTACE FAMILIES POST
November 2014

John Evan Saywell’s natural father was Hardy Theodore 
Eustace (1886-1963), son of Hardy Eustace (1843-1895) 
and Harriette Frazer, daughter of William Frazer of Bal-
lyshannon, County Donegal. 

John Saywell’s mother, Edith Marion Evans, was the 
daughter of George Evans of Sydney, New South Wales. 
She married Hardy Theodore Eustace on 2 January 1920 
in Sydney. The marriage was dissolved by divorce before 
1933.

Hardy Theodore Eustace fought in the First World War 
gaining the rank of Captain in the service of the Royal 
Australian Engineers, Australian Imperial Force. He was 
with the Queensland State Railways Engineers Department 
and later General Manager of the Ford Motor Company in 
Queensland. Hardy Theodore Eustace married (2) Ellen, 
daughter of William Hart of Brisbane on 13 April 1939. 

Hardy Theodore Eustace died at Brisbane, Australia on 5 
August 1963. 

Harriette Frazer
(Daughter of William Frazer)

Ballyshannon, County Donegal, Ireland
Hardy Theodore Eustace (1886-1963)

Harriette Frazer as a young girl.
She was John Saywell’s grandmother.
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Carlow Baptisms
Parish		  Child’s Name	 Date of Birth	 Parents			   Address		  Volume/Page/Entry

Tinryland 
Tinryland		  Eustace, James	 1823/10/26	 Edward Eustace & Elizabeth Kennedy of Tiny Park		  1/102/1683

Leighlinbridge
Leighlinbridge		
(No Eustace Baptisms)

Ballon
Ballon		  Eustace, Alicia	 1879/06/01	 William Eustace & Catherine Macassey of Castlemore		  5/42/652
Ballon		  Eustace, Anne	 1841/03/11	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/102/1284
Ballon		  Eustace, Arthur	 1859/02/06	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Cummins of Rathrush		  4/224/2939
Ballon		  Eustace, Bridget	 1839/11/17	 Peter Eustace & Mary Pender of Kellistown			   4/91/1142
Ballon		  Eustace, Catherine	 1882/11/26	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/53/816
Ballon		  Eustace, Catherine	 1875/01/01	 William Eustace & Catherine MaCassy of Castlemore		  5/25/381
Ballon		  Eustace, Catherine	 1835/02/02	 Edward Eustace & Catherine O’Gorman of Kellystown		 4/42/538
Ballon		  Eustace, Catherine	 1861/06/27	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Commins of Rathrush		  4/234/3094
Ballon		  Eustace, Catherine	 1837/06/01	 Peter Eustace & Mary Seudin Of Kellystown		  4/66/843
Ballon		  Eustace, Edward	 1878/02/08	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/38/584
Ballon		  Eustace, Edward	 1839/02/21	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/84/1058
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1881/01/02	 William Eustace & Catherine Macassey of Castlemore		  5/47/731
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1831/02/12	 Richard Eustace & Jane Bulmer of Ballon			   4/1/8
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1832/12/30	 Peter Eustace & Mary Pender of Kellystown			  4/20/248
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1842/05/20	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Cummins of Rathrush		  4/114/1424
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1843/09/24	 Michael Eustace & Mary Connors of Kellystown		  4/128/1592
Ballon		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1856/01/07	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Connors of Rathrush		  4/209/2715
Ballon		  Eustace, Ellen	 1824/03/30	 Joseph Eustace & Ellen Geehan of Castlemore		  3/59/529
Ballon		  Eustace, Ellen	 1851/12/23	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Commins of Rathrush		  4/192/2470
Ballon		  Eustace, James	 1846/01/22	 John Eustace & Elizabeth Ganet of Castlemore		  4/150/1883
Ballon		  Eustace, James	 1835/02/13	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/42/541
Ballon		  Eustace, James	 1843/06/13	 Peter Eustace & Mary Pender of Kellystown			  4/125/1561
Ballon		  Eustace, John	 1828/07/24	 Richard Eustace & Jane Bulmer of Ballon			   3/109/1004
Ballon		  Eustace, John	 1830/01/10	 Owen Coughlan & Bridget Hill of Rathoe			   3/130/1179
Ballon		  Eustace, Luke	 1880/09/12	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/47/720
Ballon		  Eustace, Margaret	 1821/05/07	 Joseph Eustace & Ellen Eustace of Castlemore		  3/35/306
Ballon		  Eustace, Margaret	 1893/08/13	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/79/1207	
Ballon		  Eustace, Margaret	 1836/10/28	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/60/760
Ballon		  Eustace, Margaret	 1809/08/09	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Eustace of Castlemore		  4/88/1110
Ballon		  Eustace, Marian	 1843/11/26	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Commins of Rathrush		  4/130/1615
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1878/07/09	 No parents not recorded				    5/39/610
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1794/08/22	 John Eustace & Elizabeth (surname N/R) of Ardristan		  1/30/460
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1826/03/17	 Joseph Eustace & Ellen Geechan of Castlemore		  3/80/736
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1814/11/09	 Sylvester Eustace & Catherine Eustace of Castlemore		  3/8/72
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1876/06/15	 William Eustace & Catherine MaCassey of Castlemore		  5/31/480
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1832/12/31	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/20/252
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1834/09/09	 Peter Eustace & Mary Pender of Kellystown			  4/38/490
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1855/04/22	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Eustace of Castlemore		  4/206/2675
Ballon		  Eustace, Mary	 1841/03/25	 Martin Eustace & Catherine O’Gorman of Kellystown		  4/103/1290
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1885/02/08	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/60/912
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1873/11/23	 William & Catherine MaCassey of Castlemore		  5/20/305
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1820/09/27	 Sylvester Eustace & Catherine of Castlemore		  3/30/258
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1838/01/28	 Edward Eustace & Catherine O’Gorman of Kellystown		 4/72/912
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1844/09/29	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/138/1720
Ballon		  Eustace, Michael	 1848/07/26	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Commins of Rathrush	                  4/168/2146	
Ballon		  Eustace, Mogue	 1820/11/06	 Edward Eustace & Anne Pats of Castlmore			   3/31/270
Ballon		  Eustace, Patrick	 1826/03/13	 Edward Eustace & Catherine Gorman of Kellystown		  4/72/912
Ballon		  Eustace, Patrick	 1858/03/14	 Edward Eustace & Mary Murphy of Kilcool			  4/220/2877
Ballon		  Eustace, Patrick	 1845/12/30	 Thomas Eustace & Mary Cummins of Rathrush		  4/149/1874
Ballon		  Eustace, Patrick	 1846/01/22	 John Eustace & Elizabeth Ganet of Castlemore		  4/150/1884
Ballon		  Eustace, Peter	 1844/06/29	 Peter Eustace & Bridget Pender of Kellystown		  4/135/1676
Ballon		  Eustace, Sarah	 1843/01/06	 Edward Eustace & Jane Keely of Castlemore		  4/120/1501
Ballon		  Eustace, Sylvester	 1876/10/22	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/32/499
Ballon		  Eustace, Thomas	 1852/06/9		  Thomas Eustace & Bridget Lawlor of Ballylean		  4/194/2503
Ballon		  Eustace, Thomas	 1847/01/07	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/158/2002
Ballon		  Eustace, William	 1831/07/31	 James Eustace & Mary Dwyer of Castlemore		  4/6/73
Ballon		  Eustace, William	 1887/05/19	 Michael Eustace & Anastatia Roche of Castlemore		  5/66/1010

County Carlow, Ireland Roman Catholic Baptisms



9

EUSTACE FAMILIES POST
November 2014

Bagenalstown 
Parish		  Child’s Name	 Date of Birth	 Parents			   Address		  Volume/Page/Entry 
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Anne	 1884/08/10	 Peter Eustace & Mary MacGrath of Donore		  4/10/145
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Bridget	 1835/02/01	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/104/4285
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Bridget	 1830/01/17	 Ned Eustace & Mary Cummins of Oldtown		  1/68/2942
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Catherine	 1827/05/13	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/50/2209
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Edward	 1868/06/21	 James Eustace & Mary Byrne of Rathillon		  3/90/1915
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Eleanor	 1827/01/18	 Ned Eustace & Mary Hill of B. Town		  1/47/2099
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Eleanor	 1858/01/24	 James Eustace & Mary Byrne of Ballywilliamroe	 3/1/12
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Elizabeth	 1886/11/07	 Peter & Mary MacGrath of Donore		  4/46/689
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Elizabeth	 1865/06/11	 James Eustace & Mary Byrne of Rathillon		  3/83/1385
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Ellen	 1889/07/14 	 Peter & Mary MacGrath of Donore		  4/46/689
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, George	 1821/07/29 	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/11/470
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, James	 1827/05/13	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/50/2208
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, James	 1852/10/31	 James Eustace & Mary Howard of Kilconnor	 2/62/2497
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, James	 1871/09/17	 Peter Eustace & Mary MacGrath of Bagenalstown	 3/96/2519	
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Jane	 1838/03/04	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/129/5135
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, John	 1822/10/20	 Michael Eustace & Mary Cummins of Oldtown	 1/18/797
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Margaret	 1825/03/20	 Edward Eustace & Mary Cummins of Oldtown	 1/35/1583
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Margaret	 1850/09/01	 James Eustace & Mary Howard of Kilconnor	 2/52/2118
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Margaret	 1877/03/24	 Peter Eustace & Mary MacGrath of Bagenalstown	 3/105/3442	
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Mary	 1824/03/28	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/28/1252
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Mary	 1833/01/06	 Edward Eustace & Mary Hill of Oldtown		  1/87/3688
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Mary	 1861/10/27	 James Eustace & Mary Byrne of Rathduff		  3/44/700
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Mary 	 1873/06/01	 Peter Eustace & Mary MacGrath of Bagenalstown	 3/99/2819
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Mary	 1866/03/04	 Peter Eustace & Mary Byrne of Clonygath		  3/85/1519
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, Patrick	 1875/04/04	 Peter Eustace & Mary MacGrath of Bagenalstown	 3/102/3125
Bagenalstown	 Eustace, William	 1831/09/22	 Joseph Eustace & Bridget Whitty of Bagenalstown	 1/78/3356
Bagenalstown	 Eustice, James	 1820/04/21	 Ned Eustace & Mary Cummins of Oldtown		  1/2/94

Borris
Borris		  Eustace, Dorothy	 1794/11/03	 (Illegible) Eustace & Elizabeth Hughes of N/R	 1/159/2048
Borris		  Eustace, Mary	 1785/09/29	 Nicholas Eustace & Mary Herring of Ballyruhan	 1/41/524

Clonegal
Clonegal		  Eustace, Elizabeth	 1845/10/06	 Michael Eustance & Elizabeth Kelly of Parksbridge	 2/62/495
Clonegal		  Eustace, John	 1852/05/31	 Michael Eustace & N/R of Kilbride		  2/173/1380
Clonegal		  Eustace, Thomas	 1850/08/07	 Michael Eustace & Elizabeth Kelly of Kilbride	 2/151/1208

Clonmore 
Clonmore		  (No Eustace Baptisms)

Graiguecullen
Graiguecullen	 Eustice, Margaret	 1849/07/31	 Martin Eustice & Annie McLoughlin of Grague	 3/24/278

Hackettstown 
Hackettstown		  (No Eustace Baptisms)

Myshall
Myshall		  Eustace, Mary	 1883/05/03	 William Eustace & Sarah Conroy of Myshall	 1/136/2128
Myshall		  Eustace, Patrick	 1848/02/04	 Oliver Eustace & Mary Tracy of Myshall		  1/7/104
Myshall		  Eustace, Peter	 1848/07/02	 James Eustace & Mary Howard of Kilmaglish	 1/9/141
Myshall		  Eustace, Thomas	 1885/07/23	 William Eustace & Sarah Connory of Myshall	 1/144/2231

Carlow Cathedral
Carlow Cathedral (I)	 Eustace, Thomas	 1838/12/16	 Edward Eustace & Catherine Lawlor of Graigue	 4/73/1065

Cathedral (II)	 None (last half of alphabet)

St. Mullins 
St. Mullins		 Eustace, Anne	 1873/08/03	 Thomas Eustace & Joanne Murphy of Drummond	 2/25/124
St. Mullins		 Eustace, Edward	 1869/05/30	 Thomas Eustace & Joanne Murphy of Ballyknock	 1/458/6139
St. Mullins		 Eustace, Mark	 1871/06/25	 Thomas Eustace & Joanne Murphy of Drummond	 1/464/6306

County Carlow, Ireland Roman Catholic Baptisms
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Tullow
Parish		  Child’s Name	 Date of Birth	 Parents			   Address		  Volume/Page/Entry 
Tullow		  Eustace, Bridget	 1893/05/16	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Sleigh of Ardristan	 6/85/1355
Tullow		  Eustace, Edmund	 1766/10/12	 Richard Eustace & Catherine Roggers of N/R	 2/22/356
Tullow		  Eustace, Edward	 1884/09/02	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Hugh of Ardristan	 6/42/660
Tullow		  Eustace, Ellen	 1894/07/10	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Slater of Ardristan	 6/91/1438
Tullow		  Eustace, James	 1776/02/10	 James Eustace & Bridget Malone of Tullow		  2/85/1546
Tullow		  Eustace, John	 1749/11/04	 Robert Eustace & Joanne Dillary of Tullow		  1/3/122
Tullow		  Eustace, Joseph	 1893/05/10	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Sleigh of Ardristan	 6/85/1354
Tullow		  Eustace, Marian	 1855/09/16	 Michael Eustace & Elizabeth Kelly of Knocknaluttred	 4/219/4467
Tullow		  Eustace, Mary	 1865/08/15	 Robert Eustace & Anne Foley of Newstown		  5/58/903
Tullow		  Eustace, Mary	 1886/04/06	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Sleigh of Ardristan	 6/50/790
Tullow		  Eustace, Michael	 1908/02/23	 Edward Eustace & Mary Hickey of Tullowhill	 7/34/505
Tullow		  Eustace, N/R	 1755/02/02	 N/R & Mary Eustace of N/R			   1/17/685
Tullow		  Eustace, Patrick	 1855/09/16	 Michael Eustace & Elizabeth Kelly of Knocknatubtred	 4/219/4468
Tullow		  Eustace, Patrick	 1896/04/21	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget (illegible) of Ardristan	 6/100/1584		
Tullow		  Eustace, Patrick	 1775/12/01	 Patrick Eustace & Mary Lalor of Tankerstown	 2/83/1519
Tullow		  Eustace, Patrick	 1822/03/20	 N/R Eustace & N/R Kelly of N/R			  3/154/1020
Tullow		  Eustace, Peter	 1891/07/30	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget Slater of Ardristan	 6/77/1224
Tullow		  Eustace, Richard	 1763/10/08	 Richard Eustace & Catherine Rogers of N/R		 2/1/10
Tullow		  Eustace, Robert	 1889/08/27	 Patrick Eustace & Bridget (illegible) of Ardristan	 6/68/1079
Tullow		  Eustace, Sylvester	 1910/11/06	 Edward Eustace & Mary Hickey of Church Street	 7/47/707
Tullow		  Eustace, Winifred	 1751/10/16	 Robert Eustace & Margaret Foley of N/R		  1/8/391

Rathvilly
Rathvilly		  Eustace, James	 1837/04/25	 Edward Eustace & Mary MacDonald of Knockboy	 1/4277043

County Carlow, Ireland Roman Catholic Baptisms

In Tullow, there is a small (Protestant) church, and a spacious and handsome 
Catholic chapel, in which are three galleries & a handsome altar. Adjoining 
to the chapel Is a nunnery, founded by the late Dr. Delaney Roman, Catholic 
Bishop of Kildare, who also founded the monastery; both of these establish-
ments participate in the education of youth. 
Tullow - 1824 Merchants, Tradesmen &c. according to PIGOT and Co.’s Pro-
vincial Directory of 1824.

Map showing the Barony of Rathoe and civil parishes of  Clonmore, Fennagh, 
Hackettstown, Kiltegan, Tullowphelim, Rathvilly, Haroldstown, Rahill, Rath-
more, Neagh and Straboe.

County Carlow
(in green)
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Parish		  Surname	 Husband 	Date		  Wife Surname	 Name		  Wife Address	 Vol/Page/Entry
Bagenalstown

Bagenalstown	 Eustace	 Edward	 1881/11/26	 Murphy		  Catherine		  Leighlinbridge	 3/58/740
Bagenalstown	 Eustace	 James	 1857/02/24	 Byrne		  Mary		  Ballywilliamroe	 2/20/689
Bagenalstown	 Eustace	 Joseph	 1820/05/07	 Whitty		  Bridget		  N/R		  1/1/26
Bagenalstown	 Eustace	 Peter	 1870/09/13	 MacGrath	 Mary	 Kilree		  3/36/462

Ballon 
Ballon		  Eustace	 Christopher1792/07/29	 Reddy		  Mary		  N/R		  1/22/208
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward	 1825/10/02	 Gorman		  Catherine 		  Kellystown	 3/6/26
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward	 1858/10/24	 Murphy		  Mary		  Bendenstown	 3/67/791
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward	 1858/10/24	 Murphy		  Mary		  Bendenstown	 3/67/763
Ballon		  Eustace	 James	 1831/01/26	 Dwyer		  Mary		  Castlemore	 3/17/144
Ballon		  Eustace	 John	 1790/04/19	 Dawson		  Mary		  N/R		  1/20/182
Ballon		  Eustace	 John	 1845/04/15	 Garret		  Elizabeth		  Kellystown	 3/52/562
Ballon		  Eustace	 Michael	 1842/10/18	 Connors		  Mary		  Kellystown	 3/46/486
Ballon		  Eustace	 Michael	 1897/02/06	 Maher		  Anne		  Kilmaglush	 3/46/486
Ballon		  Eustace	 Patrick	 1883/09/23	 Sly		  Bridget		  Kilcool		  4/14/173
Ballon		  Eustace	 Peter	 1832/02/19	 Pender		  Mary		  Castlequarter	 3/169/20
Ballon		  Eustace	 Richard	 1828/02/13	 Bulmer		  Jane		  Ballon		  3/12/86
Ballon		  Eustace	 Thomas	 1841/02/20	 Coummins		 Mary		  Ballykealy		 3/42/430

Clonegal 
Clonegal		  Eustace	 Michael	 1844/06/03	 Kelly		  Elizabeth		  Kildavin		  1/62/433

Clonmore
Clonmore 	 (No Eustace Marriages)

St. Mullins 
St. Mullins	  (No Eustace Marriages)

Rathvilly 
Rathvilly 		   (No Eustace Marriages)

Tinryland
Tinryland		  Eustace	 Maurice	 1863/05/19	 MacDonald	 Elizabeth 		  Ballycarney	 2/6/66 

Leighlinbridge
Leighlinbridge	 Eustace	 Michael	 1873/06/01	 Roach		  Anastatia		  Bannygagole	 2/83/1723

Carlow Catholic Cathedral
Carlow Catholic Cathedral (No Eustace Marriages)

Tullow
Tullow
Tullow		  Eustace	 Edward	 1837/04/28	 Kealy		  Jane		  Roscat		  4/249/248
Tullow		  Eustace	 Robert	 1863/07/10	 Foley		  Anne		  Crann		  5/24/89
Tullow		  Eustace	 William	 1873/02/03	 Macassey 		 Catherine		  Grange		  5/83/321	

County Carlow, Ireland Roman Catholic Marriages

Ballon is a parish in the barony of Forth, county of 
Carlow, and province of Leinster. It is situated over 
three miles southeast of Tullow.

It was a vicarage, in the Protestant diocese of Leighlin, 
and was part of the union of Aghade. In the Roman 
Catholic divisions, this parish formed part of the union 
or district of Gilbertstown, called also Ballon and Ra-
thoe. The chapel was situated in the village of Ballon.
Localities

The parish of Ballon is surrounded by the parishes 
of Aghade, Ardristan, Ballyellin, Barragh, Fennagh, 
Gilberstown, and Myshell. It is located in the poor law 
union of Carlow.

Roman Catholic Chapel Ruins at Ballon, County Carlow
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County Carlow, Ireland Roman Catholic Burials

Carlow Burials
Ballon (Only)

Ballon Parish	 Surname	 First Name		  Date Buried	 Residence		 Sex	 Age	 Vol/Page/Entry
Ballon		  Eustace	 Catherine			   1828/10/31 	 Castlemore	 Female	 0	 2/17/179
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward			   1826/03/28	 Castlemore	 Male	 0	 2/10/38
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward			   1870/12/10	 Castlemore	 Male	 68	 2/49/966
Ballon		  Eustace	 Edward			   1865/01/02	 Castlemore	 Male	 0	 2/39/693
Ballon		  Eustace	 Ellen			   1870/11/10	 Rathrush		  Female	 19	 2/49/962
Ballon		  Eustace	 John			   1828/07/27	 Ballon		  Male	 0	 2/16/169
Ballon		  Eustace	 Patrick			   1834/03/20	 Rathrush		  Male	 0	 2/29/454
Ballon		  Eustace	 Sylvester			   1862/11/10	 Castlemore	 Male	 0	 2/34/577
Ballon		  Eustace	 Sylvester			   1870/09/07	 Castlemore	 Male 	 90	 2/48/944

Ballon, County Carlow Roman Catholic Chapel Ruins and cemetery

Ballon (Irish: Ballán) is a village in County Carlow, 
Ireland. It is located on the N80 road near Carlow.The 
main attraction and meeting point is the ‘Bull-Tree’ on the 
corner of main street and Ballon Hill. Also on this corner 
is McAssey’s Butcher’s and store.

The village has two pubs, Joe Doyle’s and Kavanagh’s 
Lounge, both on the Main Street in the centre of the vil-
lage. A Chinese take-away is situated in Chaple Street and 
Jimmy’s Take Away is in Main Street. There are Service 
Stations at either end of the village.

Nolan’s stonecutter and monumental works are also situ-
ated on the main street.

There is a primary school and community hall on the main 
street, as well as Ballon National School. Beside the com-
munity hall, there is a Credit Union. A playschool/kinder-
garten/creche is also situated near there.

The village boasts a state of art Community Centre which 
was renovated during 2013 at a cost of €656,000. There is 
also a beautiful Grotto opposite the new Catholic church.

At the eastern side of the parish is the beautiul Altamont 
Gardens and The Forge Restaurant is close by. The bridge 
at Aghade over the river Slaney is, perhaps, the most sce-
nic area in the parish.
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High school athletes find thrills in Ultimate, a popular, growing sport
By Jared Nelson
jarednelson@pioneerpress.com

Jordan Barry and Max Wolk learned to 
play Ultimate at Jewish summer camp 
in Wisconsin.  “Ultimate has been 
huge there ever since I’ve been there,” 
said Barry, a senior at Hopkins (Min-
nesota) High School. 

What is Ultimate? Ultimate is a sport 
played with a disc (frisbee). Points 
are scored by passing the disc to a 
teammate in the opposing end zone. 
Other basic rules are that players must 
not take steps while holding the disc 
(maintain a pivot), and interceptions 
and incomplete passes are turnovers. 
At peak play there is a higher coopera-
tion within the striving competition. 
Rain, wind, or occasionally other ad-
versities can make for a testing match, 
with rapid turnovers, heightening the 
pressure of play.

From its beginnings in the late ‘60s 
US counterculture, ultimate has resist-
ed empowering any referee with rule 
enforcement, instead relying on the 
sportsmanship of players and invoking 
the “Spirit of the Game” to maintain 
fair play. Players call their own fouls 
and dispute a foul only when they gen-
uinely believe it did not occur. Play 
without referees is the norm for league 
play, but has been supplanted in club 
competition by the use of “observers” 
to mediate disputes, and the nascent 
professional leagues even employ em-
powered referees.

In 2012 there were 5.1 million ultimate 
players in the USA. It isn’t quite huge 
in Minnesota, but it’s getting there. 
Minnesota, in fact, leads the nation in 
youth playing Ultimate, a sport invent-
ed by high school students in New Jer-
sey in the late 1960s.  Max Wolk cap-
tains the varsity and was voted MVP 
by teammates. There are four Ultimate 
-- no longer known as Ultimate Frisbee 
for legal reasons -- teams at Hopkins, 
all playing the same system.  In other 
words, it’s a program, and it draws ath-
letes from all other sports. 

“On the varsity team, we’ve got guys 
from Nordic, soccer, basketball and 
football,” Wolk said. “Lots of skills 
from other sports translate to Ultimate, 
so we can recruit a basketball player or 
football player, and they can make the 
jump pretty easily.” 

Though Ultimate is not officially sanc-
tioned by the Minnesota State High 
School League, its popularity continues 
to grow among students.  The tourna-
ment began with 11 teams in 2002 in 
Eagan. Five years later, it moved to a 
few fields on the campus of St. John’s 
University in Collegeville. This year, 
the tournament eclipsed 70 teams and 
will occupy up to 30 fields in Blaine. 
Hopkins will be a favorite after winning 
the Central Regional Championship, 
which featured 15 teams from six states 
May 17-18 in Ames, Iowa. 

“Losing that game really caused us to 
concentrate hard and focus in practice,” 
Wolk said. “We have a goal in mind, 
and we’re hungry for revenge.”  Minne-
sota Youth Ultimate, a nonprofit, spon-
sors a spring season of eight games and 
the state tournament. The game, some-
what like football with a flying disc, re-
quires seven players to a side. The only 
stoppage in play is after a score. Players 
officiate the game themselves. 

According to the World Flying Disc 
Federation, there are more than 5 mil-
lion players in the U.S., and 20 states 
conduct high school championships.  
Although still a relatively new sport, 
Ultimate already has some Minnesota 
powerhouses. 

We’ve been growing our tournament 
with the intention of bringing Ulti-
mate to as many youth players as we 
can,” said Bruce Mebust, chair of state 
tournament sponsor Minnesota Youth 
Ultimate. But, Mebust said, the tour-
nament is about more than crowning 
a champion.  “They’re here to join in 
the joy of playing the game,” he said. 
“We’re not just winning games. We’re 
building a community.” 

“It’s a good community. When people 
get introduced to it and see it, a lot of 
them love it and then bring it to their 
own community.” Max Wolk

Max Wolk took a picture of this frisbee 
at an Ultimate tournament in Ames, 
Iowa. The logo of Bishop Eustace 
High School, Camden, New Jersey is 
on the frisbee.

Max Wolk is the grandson of Bill and Pat 
Eustice of Jones, Michigan.

Max Wolk
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Who’s Who? Kristen Eustice

Coach’s comments: “Kristen Eustice is a true student ath-
lete. Her performance on the field and in the classroom 
has been remarkable. She is a three-sport athlete, a great 
student and a wonderful human being. She has been All-
Conference the last three years on the field, while winning 
the ExCel Award last year and this year being named Aca-
demic All-State winner.

She has been a member of the varsity softball team since 
eighth grade. She was so small back then we started calling 
her “PeeWee” and the nickname stuck. In those five years 
she has racked up some impressive statistics: In softball, 
her career batting average is currently .370. She has hit 
eight home runs, stolen 61 bases, driven in 63 runs and 
scored 110 times. The coaching staff will hate to see her 
leave this year, but we are excited to see her succeed at 
the next level on the field and in the classroom.” - Charles 
Whitbred

Kristen Eustice was selected “Athlete of the Week” at 
Mora, Minnesota High School.

A few of Kristen Eustice’s winning ribbons and medals.

Athlete’s Name: Kristen Eustice
Parents: Todd and Patti (Dockter) Eustice
Year and School: Senior, Mora, Minnesota High School
Sport: Softball     Position: Third baseman

Person/people who have influenced you the most. How?: 
My parents, coaches, teammates and friends have influ-
enced/pushed me to do my best and never give up.

Best advice you’ve received: It’s just a game.

Favorite thing about being an athlete: Having fun with my 
team and being successful.

What motivates you?: The fact that it’s my last year and I 
should give it all I’ve got.

How do you prepare for a game/meet?: Drink lots of water 
and make sure I’m mentally prepared.

Personal sport highlight so far: Hitting eight home runs in 
my high school career.

Future goals: Play softball and major in biology at College 
of St. Benedict, St. Joseph, Minnesota.
Kanabec County (Minnesota) Times; May 24, 2014

 Kristen Eustice
Kristen is the daughter of Todd and Patti (Dockter) Eustice
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WASECA, MINNESOTA: When it comes 
to people who make the annual Southern 
Minnesota St. Patrick’s Day Celebration 
possible, a person that is always there to 
help is Colleen Ryan Gerdts. She was se-
lected to be the group’s 2014 Grand Mar-
shall. Colleen rode in the lead car at the 
46th annual celebration held March 15, 
2014 in Waseca, Minnesota.

Colleen first became involved with the 
club as a candidate for Miss St. Patrick 
in 1973 and has been involved ever since. 
She has the unique honor to be of two 
clans that are highly involved in the Irish 
club, the Eustices and the Ryans. Colleen 
has been a long-time member of the Eu-
stace Families Association.

Colleen and her two brothers Danny and 
Dick were born to Dan and Viola (Eus-
tice) Ryan. She lost her mother who was 
the daughter of Thomas Eustice and Ethel 
Haley, when she was only 19 months old. 
Their widowed father cared for the chil-
dren for several years until he remarried 
to Esther (Felber) Maas. Joining the fam-
ily were Esther’s children, Marilyn, Ivan 
and Orlen.

Colleen married Doug Gerdts Sr. and to-
gether they were blessed with four chil-
dren; Doug Jr (Dawn Kelling), 0f Roches-
ter, Daniel (Amanda) of North Mankato, 
Sara of Waseca, and Dustin (Sarah Lang-
worthy) of St. Clair. 

Colleen has grandchildren, Jensen, 
Isabella, Jacksen, Parker, and Kai-
lyn. Joining their family as a sec-
ond daughter was Angie (Sargent) 
and her husband, Bryan Becker. 
They have three boys, Ethan, Ia-
siah and Caleb.

Minnesota State University-
Mankato in Accessibility Resourc-
es employs Colleen during the aca-
demic year, as an American Sign 
Language Interpreter. During the 
summer, she is employed by Tomb-
stone Lawn Service of Waseca and 
enjoys time spent care-taking sev-
eral area cemeteries. 

Colleen Ryan Gerdts, 2014 Grand Marshall
Irish American Club of Southern Minnesota St. Patrick’s Day Celebration

Colleen Ryan Gerdts

Viola Eustice & Daniel Ryan
August 16, 1942

She also enjoys reading, sewing, and 
when time allows, doing various do-it-
yourself projects including helping her 
family with home remodels.

Colleen has served as Irish American 
Club of Southern Minnesota president 
and Mass chair. Over the years, her 
favorite memories including singing 
for Mass with her sons, Doug Jr. and 
Dan, and gathering the family to help 
prepare the vegetables for the Mulligan 
Stew with the Connors family the night 
before the St. Patrick’s Day celebra-
tion. Colleen’s daughter, Sara, serves 
as treasurer of the Irish American Club.
Congratulations Colleen!
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Frederick Eustace, age 92, (above, second from left), attended the VJ Day 
Memorial Service in Gloucester, UK August 21, 2014. Submitted by David 
J. Eustace, Cheltenham, Glos.

Frederick Eustace was called up for duty on 2 December 
1940.  The fact that he only had one eye didn’t count.  He 
went to Harrington Barracks, Liverpool and did 8 weeks 
training. He was released from active duty in March 1947 
spent more than 6 years in the British military. 

From Harrington Barracks Fred Eustace  joined the 
Cheshire Regiment and given his army number 14373119.  
On arriving he was told that anyone who had any medical 
experience or wanted to do Red Cross work or St John’s 
Ambulance work could volunteer.

Fred Eustace did volunteer and was posted to medical 
school in Aldershot, Crookham.  There he did 12 weeks at 
Aldershot of which 8 weeks was square bashing under the 
command of Grenadier Guards Sergeants.  This was fol-
lowed by training in the medical school. 

On completion of this training in 1942 he was posted to a 
Field Ambulance at Catterick, Yorkshire, in the Lake Dis-
trict where they were joined up with the Black Watch for 
mountain training all around Spean Bridge and Ben Nevis.

Frederick Eustace (1940)
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After having been up Ben Nevis during his train-
ing he developed pneumonia and went into hos-
pital in Alvestone in Lancashire.  While there his 
unit was posted to Norway to take the Luffeton 
Islands - only 7 came back.  

After coming out of hospital, during 7 days 
leave, he was posted to India.  He landed at Bom-
bay, then we went to Dilally (that’s another big 
military place where you got equipped). Then 
you were posted to units up the line.  The Japa-
nese had taken Singapore in 1942, the British 
were retreating and retreated back to the Indian 
Border.  He did not come home then until 1946.  
At the end of the war he was in Koema, Imfal, 
Chitagong because he was with a mobile hospi-
tal unit.  He would work with whatever different 
regiments were in the area.
At this time he was with the King’s own Scot-
tish Borderers, Highland Fusiliers, The First 
Gloucesters, The Cheshires.  He covered which-
ever armies were fighting in those areas.

The Japanese war ended 15 September 1945, 
however, he remained in the jungle between 
Kohima and Imfal and had a hospital which was 
permanently based in Kohima.  He then moved 
on to Rangoon and then to Siam.  Although the 
war had finished there remained all the prisoner 
of war camps to be emptied.  He accepted the of-
fer of a months leave if he stayed on for another 
2 years to assist with emptying these camps.

The plan was to marry my mother, Winifred Han-
man while on leave. All approvals being given, 
Dad took his  months leave and went home leav-
ing Siam in November 1945  travelling by air in 
Liberator bombers.  He was hoping to be home 
before Christmas but there were riots in Calcutta 
and he ended up staying in prisoner camps him-
self and then spent Christmas in Bethlehem, Je-
rusalem.  Dad eventually arrived in England on 
8 January 1946.  Mum had been making all the 
wedding arrangements without knowing exactly 
when Dad was coming home.  All she knew is 
that he was in transit.

Frederick and Winifred had to go to the Bish-
op of Gloucester to get a special Licence and 
got married in St. Aldate Church, Finlay Road, 
Gloucester on 19 January 1946.  The wedding 
reception was at a Berni Restaurant in Kings 
Square, Gloucester

Although mum and dad were married he still had another two years ser-
vice to do. He returned to his unit in Siam to help clearing all the army 
camps and left on 8 February 1946 after a 3 day honeymoon in London.

He took off from Witney in a Dakota, DC3 and went via Bardoe in 
France; Sicily where he had 2-3 days sight seeing where he saw Mount 
Etna; Lida near Jerusalem, El Addam Cairo where he had engine trou-
ble - he went to Cairo until they fixed the plane, he ended up having a 
holiday for about 4 weeks; Persia; Iraq; Iran; and then into Moripoor 
in the bottom end of India; he would spend a few days at each stop and 
it took about 6 months to get back to his unit at Tulalemcorn Hospital 
Bangkok, Siam where he was a nurse in the operating theatre (nursing 
Orderly Class I Theatre on his pay slip).  By the time he got back to his 
unit he only had about 12 months there and was sent back home.  He 
returned home by sea on the Eastern Prince from Singapore, having got 
to Singapore by train from Bangkok and passed through the Suez Canal 
to arrive in Gourock, Glasgow,  in Scotland.  Having finally returned 
home in March 1947 he was on permanent leave until he was released.

Fred Eustace and Winifred Hanman were married in 
St. Aldate Church, Finlay Road, Gloucester, UK on 19 January 1946. 

Fred Eustace’s Military Career
By David J. Eustace
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To my father’s generation, my grandfather, George Philip 
Eustace was always known as ‘Father’. He was a pillar of 
the Nonconformist Church at Gunnersbury, near Chiswick 
in West London, United Kingdom.

He was teetotal until one Christmas when he asked for an 
orange juice and he got one laced with gin. Having tasted 
it he said to his son, my father, “Frank, this is very good 
orange juice!” We never dared do it again!
 
On his weekend visits to my parents’ home, ‘Levendale’, 
8 Ladymead, Guildford, Surrey, he would attend various 
churches. One weekend, he visited the Friends Meeting 
House, a place of worship of the Religious Society of 
Friends (Quakers). He was asked as he entered the room if 
he had a letter and, as he did not have one, he was asked to 
sit behind a barrier.

There was only one other person sitting behind this barrier, 
and Grandpa thought that they may have been placed there 
in disgrace. When my father later asked him what he had 
thought of the service, my grandfather replied that he did 
not think, if Jesus had attended the service, he would have 
had a letter!

	
   George Eustace
(1872-1950)

IF GARDENS COULD SPEAK  (Part I)
By George Colin Eustace

Having married Frances Weston in 1901, George Philip 
Eustace lived through three Wars, five monarchs, had 
three sons and three grandchildren. He relaxed by reading 
library books, but always kept them tucked in a leather 
cover, so we never knew what sort of books he liked. He 
rigged up a torch in his brief case so he was able to read in 
the train during the ‘black out’ during the War.

As a young boy I picture him cleaning the steel knives 
on an emery board in the kitchen on a Friday night; there 
was little stainless steel in those days. My other memories 
include his tin of sweets which had a padlock on the lid, 
hearing how he put out an incendiary bomb in the street 
outside their house in Ridgeway Road, in Osterley, Mid-
dlesex during World War II, and sleeping in his Anderson 
Shelter on my visits to my grandparents’ house. 

He retired in 1950 and he and my grandmother moved 
to ‘Levendale’ to live with my parents, but he died just 
three weeks later. My father always said that ‘Father’ had 
wanted to die to answer the question of whether there was 
or wasn’t the existence of an afterlife.  When clearing out 
my mother’s flat in 2002 we came across a font presented 
by Gunnersbury Church (where I was christened) in 
memory of my grandfather. The inscription reads, “George 
Eustace 1872- 1950, Deacon 1897 – 1950. “He did part of 
his duty.”” We are not sure where this inscription is from, 
but it is not to be found in the Bible. 

When my parents and I visited this church when I was a 
boy, I was sometimes asked to pump the organ by hand. 
My cousin Peter Eustace took on this role after me. The 
organ was played by my other cousin, Eustace Escott and 
both he and his piano will be featured later in this story. 
I am pleased to say that they did eventually fit an electric 
pump on the organ!

This is a story of a Eustace family, an ordinary family; a 
family of achievements, legend and remembrances. It is 
also a family which has suffered heartache and hardship 
and these notes will hopefully serve as a testament to these 
things and provide a contextual template for future genera-
tions to build on.

The H4 mentioned in the title wants some explanation.
My Grandmother, Frances Eustace (née Weston, 1876 – 
1957) purchased a plot of land in the Gardens of Remem-
brance at Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire, England in June 
1944. The plot number is H4 and it cost her £200, which 
constituted half a year’s salary in those days. Her youngest 
son John died of tuberculosis on 6th October 1944, and we 
know his impending death triggered the purchase.

The memorial gardens cover nine hectares adjacent to 
Stoke Park. They are a cemetery for cremation burials 
only. The gardens were laid out to an innovative design, 
having none of the traditional buildings or memorials asso-
ciated with funerary sites. Features include ponds, formal 
and informal gardens, fountains, knot gardens, a central 
parterre and tree avenues. In 1928 Sir Noel Mobbs gave a 
piece of gently sloping open parkland for a garden of re-
membrance. The garden was laid out by Edward White of 
Milner, Son and White, Landscape Architects, during the 
early 1930s. The layout was completed in November 1937. 
The site remains in use as a garden of remembrance. 
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Frances Eustace (née Weston, 1876 – 1957)

IF GARDENS COULD SPEAK 

	
  

Nanny Fan’ had three sisters and an elder brother. Her father 
was a leather merchant in London and, in fact, Nanny Fan 
was born within the sound of Bow bells and always claimed 
she was a Cockney. Her youngest sister Kitty lived a long 
life, reaching her 100th birthday in the 1970’s. After receiv-
ing a telegram from the Queen at her birthday party, a local 
reporter asked Kitty how she felt being one hundred years 
old and she replied, “Like always with my hands!”

To me Aunty Kitty was my ‘Giddy Aunt’, full of fun af-
ter a very hard life on the Canadian Prairies. They returned 
to England in 1937 and my mother and her father helped 
her daughter, Kath, a great deal after her husband, Dick 
O’Mahony, died as a relatively young man. In fact my wife, 
Elaine, and I had Kath to live with us for a number of years 
towards the end of her life because she had no direct family 
of her own. Sadly, for the seven years before she died, Kath 
lived in a residential home in Peterborough, suffering from 
dementia but I am sure she did not know were she was. 

I was six in 1937 and I remember being taken at five in 
the morning by car to Southampton to meet the liner that 
brought Aunty Kitty and her husband, Walter Gray, back 
from Canada. All Aunty Kitty could say was, “Oh boy! Oh 
boy!” She certainly wanted to come home to England after 
some thirty arduous years in Canada. I can picture Uncle 
Walter carrying his fishing rods as we walked around the 
decks. I think we had lunch on board, but I am not sure on 
this point. 

Frances’s brother, James Weston, had two sons, Frank and 
William, and five grandchildren. These cousins were all 
older than me but I often visited them with my parents at 
their homes in Iver, near Slough when I was young. We 
nearly always had Marmite sandwiches for tea I recollect, 
which I did not like at all!

Frank’s children, Trevor and Pauline, and William’s chil-
dren, Derek, Moira and Keith, maintained contact over the 
years, especially whilst my parents were alive, through 
Christmas cards and occasional parties.
I am afraid that of William’s three children, Moira is the 
only survivor and she lives with her husband Christopher 
Risdale-Smith in Burpham, near Guildford in Surrey. Trevor 
lives in St Ives, Cornwall and Pauline in Sevenoaks, Kent. 

Grandma was definitely a matriarch; a woman who was 
clever with her hands, making both a frog suit  for me at 
primary school and a pigskin weekend bag when I was at 
boarding school. She would often say to me, “Real leather. 
Smell it boy.”

Frances Eustace (née Weston, 1876 – 1957)

Frances and George Eustace lived at 1 Arlington Gardens, 
Turnham Green, Chiswick, London, and the name ’Ar-
lington’ became well known in our family because when 
money was tight, Frances would borrow money from her 
sons which she would pay it back at building society rates. 
When I was a young man I also borrowed money from my 
father and my children have also benefitted from ‘Arling-
ton’ type loans!

As a young woman Frances trained as a milliner and ran a 
hat shop for some time. After moving in with my parents 
and, on the death of her husband, she spent many hours 
in the garden and greenhouse at ‘Levendale’ putting her 
green fingers to work. My wife Elaine and I still have the 
bow-fronted sideboard and bookcase she brought with her 
to ‘Levendale’, and my daughter, Claire, has her eight day 
chiming bracket clock.

I was very fond of Nanny Fan (Frances Eustace née 
Weston). Here is a photo of Nanny Fan in the garden at 
Levendale.
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My Eustace grandparents had three sons, George Frank born in 1902, Donald William born in 1908, 
and John Philip born in 1915. I will start with the youngest John.

IF GARDENS COULD SPEAK

	
  

After he died I had my first sail in this boat with his brother, 
my other uncle, Don, and we nearly capsized. 
	 John and Don also built a Canadian Canoe which 
I repaired when I was sixteen years old and, with a friend, 
paddled from Guildford to Twickenham. Later we were to 
continue our journey in Don’s 18 foot National The Foggy 
Dew to Whitstable on the Thames Estuary. It was on the 
crossing from Canvey Island to Whistable that we entered a 
heavy rain storm and could not see a thing. I had been taking 
cross bearings on the chart so we had an idea where we were 
and so, with compass to the fore, we sailed on. However, we 
heard waves and beached only to find ourselves right oppo-
site Whistable Yacht club. Some of the other boats ended up 
in Margate and had to sail back the next day. How is that for 
a bit of navigation, or luck!
	 John Philip Eustace married Molly, a nurse at the 
Ventnor TB hospital. After his death she had to retrain as a 
nurse under her maiden name because she had married an 
ex-patient. Molly later married a Scottish engine driver and 
became the District Nurse in a small village near Ayr in Scot-
land. They had one son and my father kept in touch with 
Molly right up to her death.
	 One snowy Christmas, John, his two brothers, and 
yours truly (aged about six), enjoyed being towed behind my 
father’s car on a homemade toboggan until we were stopped 
by a spoilsport of a local policeman! 
John’s early death in 1944 from TB at the age of just twenty-
nine triggered the purchase of the H4 Garden) cemetery plot 
in Stoke Poges Gardens of Remembrance. 

John Philip Eustace
1915 – 1944

My uncle John Philip Eu-
stace was the youngest 
son of my paternal grand-
parents. He was a clever 
young man, qualifying as 
a quantity surveyor and, 
like his mother, very good 
with his hands. He built a 
model sailing boat which, 
to my great joy, he gave 
me one Christmas and 
which my father and I 
sailed on the Round Pond 
in Hyde Park. There was 
no radio control in those 
days! John owned a 14 
foot National racing dingy 
and tried to sail it along the 
south coast one summer 
holiday, but was beaten 
by tides off Portland Bill.

Uncle Don Eustace and my father formed the 8th Chis-
wick Scout Troop which, when combined with the Roman 
Catholic troop, became the 8/15 Chiswick. 
	 My father was called ‘Skipper’ and Don was 
called ’Pilot’. At many camp fires ‘Pilot’ would bring out 
‘Jimmy the One’, a ventriloquist’s doll dressed as a Sea 
Scout and, in the darkness, Don would hold very amusing 
conversations with Jimmy the One. Don had found the 
doll on a bomb site in London during the Blitz.
	 Don’s family was very musical and his wife, 
Gladys, who prefered to be called Pip, played the guitar 
and piano and their children, Peter and Frances Mary still 
play instruments. At Christmas parties at ‘Levendale’, we 
had many concerts and Peter would often play a descant 
to the carols on his flute. Frances Mary became a profes-
sional bassoonist. After graduating from Cambridge, Peter 
worked in PR for BP and Cable & Wireless. 
	 Don took part in the Normandy landings on 
D-Day after volunteering to man a trawler that serviced 
the invasion fleet at Spithead. In fact he was nearly taken 
across the Channel as the crew might have overheard the 
plans on the eve of D-Day. In fact they were forbidden to 
land for forty-eight hours and Don told us that whereas 
Spithead was full of ships the night before D-Day, it was 
completely empty by daylight on the actual date of the 
landings.

Donald William Eustace 
1908-1993

John Philip Eustace

Donald William Eustace and his wife Gladys Marie “Pip” 
with their children Peter Vaughan Eustace and Frances 
Mary Eustace in 1956. Donald W. Eustace founded the 
Eustace Families Association in the early 1970s. 
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Don Eustace ran Escotts of Brixton, originally the wheelwright 
business founded by my paternal grandfather’s brother-in-law, 
Jimmy Escott. When Escotts was closed down and the land 
sold, my cousin Peter and I benefitted from the Trust fund that 
had supported Jimmy’s blind son, Eustace Escot, throughout his 
life.
Jimmy Escott was an orphan who made good. He was a strong 
influence on me because each birthday and Christmas he 
would give me three or four classical music records which, 
I believe to this day, opened my ears to the classics. Eustace 
had a Bechstein piano which was given to my father’s church 
(Guildford United Reformed Church, Portsmouth Road, Guild-
ford) when Eustace had to go into residential care. Promoted 
by Peter and Jean Burge, the piano would later be refurbished 
via a legacy from my mother’s estate, plus a large legacy from 
another family, and unveiled on 29th October 2006. All my im-
mediate family were at the rededication service, and I know my 
mother would be pleased to think she had helped the church to 
maintain this strong musical tradition.
	 Don also had a major influence on my life, arranging 
for me to stay with a French family after the Scout Jamboree 
in 1947. Despite failing in French at school, this visit gave me 
enough basic French to survive a twenty minute interview (in 
French) with the Vice President (Technical) of the cosmetic 
company, L’Oréal, a few years later and to get the job!
	 My uncle also gave me the opportunity to crew his 18 
foot National sailing dingy on many occasions and we par-
ticipated in the National championship. I am afraid that being 
river people from Twickenham, we could not compete with the 
sea sailors of Whitstable and came well down the fleet, both at 
Burnham and Chichester regattas.
	 I repaired the Kelpie, a 12 foot lug sail dingy for Don 
and it was this boat which gave Pip’s nephew, Tony Hatch , the 
inspiration to write “Mucking about on the River”, a hit song in 
the fifties. 
	 Don’s son, Peter, has moved well up the scale in yacht-
ing, having sailed in the Fastnet Race and owning a 36 foot 
ocean going sailing yacht. Peter has even sailed to the Azores 
and back, but he did say, “Never again!” He is currently trying 
to qualify for the Fastnet race with his son, John. 
	 I met Don’s first wife, Felix, at the Scout Jamboree in 
1947. They had been separated on refugee duties after the war 
when they both ran camps for the refugees in Europe for the 
Boy Scout organisation. They later divorced.
	 He met his second wife, Gladys ‘Pip’ at a party where 
she sang the song, “The Foggy Dew”. They were married soon 
after and named their 18 foot National the “Foggy Dew”, see 
photo at right. After Don’s death, Pip continued to live in Stave-
ley Road in Chiswick until 2004 when she moved to Suffolk. 
She died on 11th December 2004.
	 At my 70th birthday party, Pip reminded us all that her 
sister-in-law, my mother, always warned her not to go out with 
Don in the car without taking a can of petrol as he was very 
prone to running out of fuel. Indeed, I spent a journey or two on 
buses looking for garages when out with my Uncle Don!

IF GARDENS COULD SPEAK 

Pip was born Gladys Marie Chapman and grew up 
in Deptford, the third daughter of Sidney & Florence 
(née Kemp). The ‘Chapman girls’ were Florence, Ei-
leen (mother of Tony Hatch), Gladys and Vera. Sidney 
Chapman was a butcher and had his own shop. He 
also opened a shop for his son but this was not a suc-
cess, at least to start with, and for a few years during 
her childhood things were pretty tough. As a result, 
Pip used to spend her school holidays in Cornwall 
where she had relatives, the Tonkins, on her mother’s 
side.
	 Pip was briefly married before the war, her 
first married name being Weekley. She qualified as 
a teacher after the war, moving to Chiswick to teach 
first at Belmont Junior School, then at Strand on the 
Green. It was while she was there that she met Don 
having been introduced as someone who might be 
interested in becoming a Lady Cubmaster via their 
mutual friends the Hawkeys.
	 The name Pip came about because she gave 
everyone the pip and the name stuck, with her prefer-
ring it to her legal name and, presumably, to the nick-
name, ‘Mickey’ which she had earned during her days 
at teacher training college because of her irrepressible 
optimism, like Mr Micawber!  

Gladys ‘Pip’ Eustace
1917 – 2004

The Foggy Dew
Sailing was a big part of Don Eustace’s life. It is hard 
to determine which past time he lved most; sailing or 
family history.
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IF GARDENS COULD SPEAK (Part I) 

	
   	
   	
  

John Eustace 
1915 – 1944 

Pip Eustace
1917-2004 

Donald W. Eustace
1908-1993 

The Plaques in the Garden

	
  

TAKE TWO PEOPLE

This is a picture of my parents’ wedding breakfast. No, that is not me on the right. I was born two years later! 
From left to right:- My mother’s sister, Patricia (my mother’s sister); Frances Eustace (Nanny Fan); Bob Emerson (he 
gave both my mother and her mother away at their weddings); My Mother; My Father; my mother’s mother (Nanny 
Queen); my grandfather, George Philip Eustace; a page and a bridesmaid.

Editor’s Note: Readers in North America are more familiar with the word 
cemetery as a burial place instead of “garden” which is commonly used in 
the United Kingdom.

To be continued in future issues 
of the Eustace Families Post.
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Eustace Families of Gowerhass, County Clare

The townland of Gowerhass is southwest of Kilmihil.  
Members of this Gowerhass Eustace clan lived pre-
dominately in the Parish of Kilrush. The Freeholder List 
records of the early 1800s do not include this family. 
The Gowerhass Eustace families appear to be more 
closely connected to the Robert Eustace (born 1815) 
family from Cahermurphy. 
 
Irish naming patterns and oral history have been used to 
help determine which Eustace families claim the town-
land of Gowerhass and its surrounds as home.  
The Eustace families of Gowerhass featured in this 
issue are as follow: 
1) Simon and Bridget McNamara Eustace, Sr. whose 
son Simon married Bridget Crotty. Their descendants 
(until recently) owned the original Gowerhass property 
that was first recorded in the 1826 Tithe Applotment;
2) John Eustace (Simon Sr.’s son), was a farmer and 
pensioner, who married Ellen Reidy in Kilmihil and 
eventually made Leitrim his home.  
3) John Eustace, a cooper, who married Margaret 
Price in 1867 at Kilmihil and whose son Patrick was 
a tailor in Kilrush. John’s mother was widowed at an 
early age and lived in Kiltumper. This Eustace family 
eventually lived in Cooraclare and today, some mem-
bers still reside in Clare. 
4) Michael Eustace who married Honor Lynch and 
immigrated to San Pedro, Buenos Aires Province, 
Argentina.
5) John and Mary O’Donnell Eustace family from 
Coolmuinga who today, all live in Australia; 
6) James and Ann McNamara Eustace family whose 
children (Edward, Ann Crotty and Simon) immigrated 
to New York and Chicago; 
7) Michael Eustace and Mary Downes whose known 
descendants are 1) the Mary Eustice Shiely and Simon 
Eustice family from Minnesota US; 2) the James Eus-
tice family from Cheboygan, Michigan; and 3) the John 
Eustice family from Niagara, New York.   
8) Mary Eustace married Frank McMahon of Tul-
lagower and whose son, Simon, emigrated to Indiana.

Eustace family home at Gowerhass seen from the road  
The Gowerhass Eustace family home since the 1820’s.

According to James Frosts’ The History and Topography 
of the County of Clare, William Smith of Tullagower, 
gent. states “that in 1676, Lord Clare, being owner in fee 
of Cahermurphy and Cahermore, in consideration of £200 
fine, and for the yearly rent of £25, demised these town-
lands to John Harwell and Giles Vandeleur for their lives. 
Harwell soon after parted this kingdom never minding said 
lands, so as that Vandeleur was forced and did pay off the 
fine of £200, to Lord Clare. His lordship, in 1678, mort-
gaged these lands, with others, to Alderman Wm. Yorke of 
Limerick, for £1,200. In 1681, Smith purchased for £300 
Vandeleur’s interest, and then got from Lord Clare a new 
lease for three lives, Henry Hickman being appointed his 
lordship’s attorney to deliver possession. The lease and 
livery of seizin were witnessed by Owen M‘Sweeney, 
Thomas Power, Jas. Fitzgerald, Jas. M‘Donnell, Darby 
Considine, and Hugh Hickman. Conformably with the 
terms of his lease, the claimant made great improvements 
in his chief residence at Gowerhass.”

Smith in another petition states “that Tullygower and Gow-
erhass were formerly held from Lord Clare by old George 
Roche, and by his son James Roche. In 1671 James Roche 
sold to petitioner his title in these lands. Then Lord Clare 
made a new lease to Smith, at the yearly rent of £40, for 
the lives of William, son of Walter Hickman of Doonna-
gurroge, and of Richard Bernard of Cork. By the terms of 
the lease, the tenant was to enclose and plant with apple 
trees two acres of land, and to build a house 50 feet long, 
with a thatched roof. The lease was witnessed by John 
Hart, Roland Wall, Morogh Kelly, Teige Glasson, Edmd. 
Gerald, Dermot Glasson, and one Halpin. Petitioner adds 
that he greatly improved the premises, making Gowerhass 
his principal residence.”
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Descendants of a John Eustace (1746-1823) 

Eustace Home in Gowerhass, Co. Clare, Ireland

GOWERHASS EUSTACE FAMILIES
SOME DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)

St. Michael’s Old Church Graveyard Transcriptions 
1731-1988

Kilmihil, County Clare.

Irish Naming Patterns: 
The Irish were very traditional in their naming pat-
terns; fathers frequently named their first sons after 
their fathers.  The second son was usually named after 
the mother’s father, etc.  This Irish naming practice 
(although not always true) can generally identify which 
family a person belonged.  This Irish naming practice 
although, not infallible, generally identified which fam-
ily a person may belong to.  The name “Simon” is of 
special importance in this branch of the Clare Eustace 
family.  For example, records for over ten men named 
“Simon” have been discovered in the Gowerhass related 
Eustace family trees. The name Simon seldom appears 
in any other Irish Eustace family.
 
To have ten Gowerhass Eustace families name their son 
“Simon” means that Simon was an important man in 
this family’s history.  Simon or Simon’s sons, or pos-
sibly Simon’s brother, John, may have been the original 
leaseholder (s) in Gowerhass.  The largest Eustace lease-
holder in Gowerhass in 1826 was John Eustace.  Leasing 
land next to him were Simon and Patrick Eustace.    

We do know from cemetery records in Old St. Michael’s 
cemetery in Kilmihil that Simon Eustace and his brother, 
John, erected their father John’s headstone in 1823.  
 
Along with Simon, the names Walter, Robert, James and 
Edward follow descendants from this Gowerhass clan.  
These descendants not only include the Gowerhass fam-
ily who until recently were living on the original home-
stead, the John Eustace family from Kiltumper/Coora-
clare and Argentina, the Thomas Eustace family whose 
descendants immigrated to Australia, but also the Robert 
Eustace family who in the 1800’s lived on land in Ca-
hermurphy.  

Because the naming traditions were so strong in the 
1800’s, this is a strong indication of relationship of the 
Gowerhass clan to John and Edmund Eustace from the 
Cahermurphy (Robert Eustace) family, and of course, 
Walter Eustace who is found living next to Robert in the 
1855 Griffith’s Valuation record and who died in Caher-
murphy in 1881.

These families’ descendants appear to include the Oil 
City, Pennsylvania Eustace family, the Cheboygan, 
Michigan Eustace family, the Mary Eustice Shiely fam-
ily from Minnesota, the Simon Eustice family from Min-
nesota, The Simon McMahon family in Indiana and the 
James and Ann McNamara Eustace family who settled in 
New York and Chicago, Illinois. 

Oral history also plays a part in determining these connec-
tions.  According to the late Sally Eustice from Cheboy-
gan, Michigan, the Oil City Eustace families were referred 
to as “cousins” and Bernard Eustace of Moyasta, Kilrush, 
County Clare (a Gowerhass Eustace) from Cooraclare re-
membered the following as a child:  “Tom Eustace [Robert 
Eustace, Jr.’s son] was from Cahermurphy.  [He] came to 
our house in Cooraclare on horseback.” 

Bernard Eustace’s family was also friendly with John and 
Ellen Thompson Eustace’s family from Kilmaley.  Ellen’s 
mother was Ellen Eustace.  She was a Gowerhass Eustace 
and likely, the sister to Bernard’s great grandfather. This 
suggests more than a casual link between the Eustaces of 
Gowerhass and Kilmaley.

“INRI…This tomb was erected by Simon 
and John Eustace in memory of their fa-
ther John Eustace who gave his soul to his 
creator on 10th of November 1823 aged 77 
years. May he rest in peace. Amen.”  

Descendants of a John Eustace (1746-1823) claim 
Gowerhass, Kilrush as their homeland in County 
Clare. The citation for John Eustace’s life/death is 
found at www.clarelibrary.ie where it states in the 
St. Michael’s Old Church Graveyard Transcriptions 
1731-1988, Kilmihil, County Clare.
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Descendants of a John Eustace (1746-
1823) claim Gowerhass, Kilrush as their 
homeland in County Clare. The citation 
for John Eustace’s life/death is found 
at www.clarelibrary.ie where in the St. 
Michael’s Old Church Graveyard Tran-
scriptions 1731-1988, Kilmihil, there is a 
listing of a headstone with the following 
inscription:
1) Simon and Bridget (McNamara) 
Eustace, Sr. whose son Simon and wife 
Bridget Crotty Eustace’s descendants 
(until recently) owned the original Gow-
erhass property that was first recorded in 
the 1826 Tithe Applotment.  Their chil-
dren included Thomas Eustace who mar-
ried Delia Considine.  Tom and Delia’s 
children lived on the original Eustace 
land in Gowerhass until recent years.  

Thomas Eustace-3 (Simon Eustace-2, 
Simon Eustace-1) was born on 3 Dec 
1873 in Gowerhass.  Thomas married 
Bridget “Delia” Considine, the daughter 
of Denis Considine, on 15 July 1913 at 
St. Senan’s Church, Kilrush.  
Thomas Eustace and Delia Considine 
had 5 children. 
i. Mary “May” Frances Eustace Hen-
nessey was born on 18 July 1914 and 
died on 11 Sep 1996 in Gowerhass, Kil-
rush, Co.  Clare.
                         
 ii. Michael “Mick” Eustace was born 
on 5 Sep 1915 in Gowerhass and died 
on 9 Aug 2002.  He is buried in Breaffa 
Cemetery, Kilrush, Clare.
 
iii. Tom “Sonny” Eustace was born on 
10 Dec 1916 in Gowerhass, Kilrush, 
Clare.
  
iv. Bridget Margaret Eustace Ca-
hill was born on 28 Aug 1918 
in Gowerhass, Kilrush, Clare. 

v. Simon Eustace was born during 1931 
in Gowerhass and he died on 08 Feb 
1998. He is buried in Breaffa Cemetery, 
Kilrush, Clare. 

John Eustace, Jr., a cooper married Margaret Price in 1867 in Kilmihil and 
their son Patrick was a tailor in Kilrush who married Kate McCarthy.  Pat-
rick learned his trade at Cannock’s in Limerick and later purchased the old 
Church of Ireland School in Kilrush from Admiral Vandeleur for £600.  In 
1995, the property was owned by the J.J. Clancy Hardware.  This Eustace 
family eventually lived in Cooraclare and today, some members still reside 
in Clare.  
Patrick and Kate (McCarthy) Eustace had 12 children:
i. Martin Eustace was born on 18 Oct 1895 in Kilrush, Clare.
 
ii. Thomas Francis (Frank) Eustace was born on 8 Dec 1896 in Kilrush and 
died on 29 Nov 1968 in San Diego, California.
 
iii. Christine Eustace was born on 25 Dec 1897 in Kilrush, Clare and died 
on 17 Apr 2000 in Milton, Norfolk, Massachusetts at nearly 103.	
 
iv. Mary (May) Eustace was born on 19 Sep 1899 in Kilrush, Clare. She 
died on 12 Jul 1945 in Kilmihil, Clare.
 
v. Norah Eustace was born in 1903 in Kilrush and died in 1904 at Limerick. 
 
vi. Kathleen Eustace was born about 1905 in Limerick City, Limerick and is 
believed to have died in Florida. 
 
vii. Bridget Eustace was born in 1907 in Limerick City, Limerick and died 
on 7 May 1908 in 17 Rutland Street, Limerick City, Limerick. 
 
viii. Annie Eustace was born in 1910 in Limerick City, Limerick. She died 
in Kilrush, Clare. 
 
ix. Patrick Michael Eustace was born in 1911 in Kilrush, County Clare. 
 
 x. Margaret Eustace was born 15 Mar 1913 on Vandeleur Street, Kilrush. 
 
xi. Gerald Francis Eustace was born on 7 Aug 1916 on Vandeleur Street, 
Kilrush, Clare and died on 10 Nov 1922 in Kilrush, County Clare. 

xii. John Joseph Eustace was born on 01 July 1918 on Vandeleur Street, 
Kilrush, Clare and died on 24 Jul 1918 on Vandeleur Street, Kilrush. 

DESCENDANTS OF 
JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)

Simon Eustace & Bridget McNamara

The old Church of Ireland School in Kilrush 

GOWERHASS FAMILIES

DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)
John Eustace and Mary Cullinan Family

Some of their children were: John Eustace, the Cooper in Clare (see
 below) & Michael Eustace the farmer in Argentina (p 28).
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When this picture was taken in 1951, 
people came to our village church in 
Cooraclare in horse and trap. Ameri-
can singer Pat Boone had a song with 
the line “I’ll go out darling to buy 
you the moon” and we thought that 
it was impossible at that time. Today, 
Obama says the world has changed 
and we must change with it. Here in 
Cooraclare things have changed! At 
the top of the picture is my brother Pat 
Eustace who became a County Gaelic 
footballer and is now described as the 
George Best of Gaelic football. Pat is 
now 74 and getting over stroke. Our 
teacher was Bill Liddy. His son Sean 
(ex Garda in Tarbert, Co Kerry now in 
his late 70s) has in last few days turned 
up in St Joseph’s Hospital in Ennis re-
hab where Lynda is, also Frank Lillis 
there pos new knee or hip after care. 
Sean Grogan somewhere in picture 

owned St Teresa’s, Kilrush. I am hiding 
4th along bottom row behind Michael 
Garry who owned the Cooraclare Post 
Office and died a few years back. Third 
from right bottom row Dan Breen, died 
10 years ago but have met his wife for 
first time also with Lynda.  As well as 
a lovely nurse from Cooraclare also 
there. Many people in picture are no 
longer with us R.I.P.  Also in picture 
are two Hickey brothers 4 brothers 
and one girl Mary married Quealley 
but now in Regina nursing home Kil-
rush. The point of this exercise,about 
the time this picture was taken Jim 
Hickey older brother, had emigrated 
to U.S and I remember him on one oc-
casion coming home in his US army 
uniform; what a sight! Jim not sure 
how many family he had but one son 
Jim. James was commanding officer 
when Saddam Hussein was located 

underground. Mary Quealley was in-
terviewed at length on TV and radio, 
Vincent died in U.S A.  As I play music 
in St Joseph’s twice a week, I also tell 
stories and one story leads to another 
from older ones makes my day I have 
printed a picture off for all Cooraclare 
brigade in hospital they love it and had 
already forgotten the Hickey story. 
but spoke on phone yesterday to Nora 
Griffin 93 still picks up boyfriends in 
her car please don’t print, her dad was 
Pender short for Prendergast mother 
Eustace. Cahermurphy still lives there 
Nora that is, her mother doesn’t drive 
any more,ha. Anyway Tom on horse I 
thought nickname Rabbit was in  act 
Rabbi as his father was Robert hope 
this will help She also said there was 
another Michael Eustace no relation to 
her in Lisroe Kilmaley but not the post 
office Michael umm!

Cooraclare National School Students (1951)
By Bernard Eustace in Moyasta, County Clare  (Bernard, a grandson of Patrick Eustace  is pictured front row, fourth from left).
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Sixteen-year old Christine (left) pictured with her 
mother Kate and her sister.

Christine Eustace McCarthy (seated) with Lynda 
(Costello) Eustace celebrating Christine’s 103rd birth-
day in 1995 in Massachusetts (October, Clare Cham-
pion). Lynda is the wife of long-time Eustace family 
member Berard Eustace of Moyasta (Kilrush), County 
Clare.

Clare Champion
Friday, Jan. 2, 1998

BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION
KILRUSH, COUNTY CLARE: While local people cel-
ebrated the Christmas holiday, there was one of them 
who was having a very special day in the Ellis Nursing 
Centre, Norwood. Massachusetts, U.S.A. Christina Mc-
Carthy, formerly Eustace, of Vandeleur Street. Kilrush 
was celebrating her 100th birthday on Christmas Day. 
Christina was born in Kilrush on December 25. 1897 
and emigrated to Boston, from Cohh in 1914. So for her, 
Thursday last was a very special day indeed.

		  Christina Eustace		
Christine Eustace, daughter of Patrick Eustace, a tailor 
in Kilrush and  Kate McCarthy was born 24 December 
1897 and baptized 26 Dec 1897 at St. Senan’s Church, 
Kilrush, County Clare.  Baptismal sponsors: Martin 
MCCARTHY and Bridget RUSSELL. 
Patrick Eustace was born at Kilmihill,County Clare.

Bernard and Lynda Eustace, Bernard’s cousin Mary 
McMahon, Margaret & Ronald Eustice. Mary Mc Ma-
hon married John Carmody,  former lighthouse keeper 
at Loophead Co Clare. They lived in Limerick and had 
one daughter Clare who is married to a French man;  
they had twin boys in 2011. Mary passed away in 2012 
R.IP.  Mary is daughter of Robert Mc Mahon,  Kilrush 
tailor who married  Margret Eustace, Bernard’s  fa-
ther’s sister. Albert Mc Mahon, also a tailor in Kilmi-
hil married May Eustace, also a sister. Two McMahon 
brothers married two Eustace sisters.

Mary “Mae” Frances (Eu-
stace) Hennessey was born 
on 18 July 1914 and died on 
11 September 1996 in Gow-
erhass, Kilrush, Co.  Clare. 
Mae was the daughter of 
Thomas & Delia Eustace.

Michael “Mick” Eu-
stace (son of Thomas/
Delia {Considine} Eu-
stace) was born on 5 Sep 
1915 in Gowerhass and 
died on 09 Aug 2002.  
He is buried in Bre-
affa Cemetery, Kilrush, 
Clare.

Michael “Mick” Eustace 

May Eustace Hennessey 
(Seen above on the left) 
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John Eustace was born about 1819 in Kilrush, Co. Clare. 
He married Mary Callenan (also Callinan), born about 
1821 in Ireland. They both died in Ireland. Their son 
Michael Eustace emigrated to Argentina about 1859 and 
settled at San Pedro, Buenos Aires Province.
1. Michael Eustace y Callinan. Nació en 1836/41 en 
Irlanda. Llegó al Plata en 1859. Se radicó hasta 1891 en 
San Pedro, PBsAs, luego emigró a CBsAs. Censado en 
1869 con su familia en San Pedro, PBsAs(1). Censado en 
1895 en CBsAs. Falleció el 27.4.1902 en CBsAs. Casado 
en 1º nupcias el 2.12.1859 en la antigua Iglesia Conven-
tual de San Pedro, PBsAs (L 4 F 62), siendo el primer 
matrimonio de irlandeses registrado en San Pedro, con 
Honor “Honoria” Lynch, nacida en 1839 en Irlanda y 
fallecida el 20.9.1890 en CBsAs, a las 8 de la mañana, a 
causa de Tuberculosis Pulmonar, siendo sepultada en San 
Pedro, PBsAs, hija de Michael Lynch (nacido en Irlanda) 
y de Mary Mora_ (nacida en 1819 en Irlanda). Casado en 
2 º nupcias el 18.1.1898 en la Parroquia de San Miguel, 
CBsAs, con Elisa Byrne, nacida en 1855 y fallecida el 
18.2.1908. 
Michael Eustace and Honor Lynch were the parents of 
1.1. Maria Ana de Jesús Eustace y Lynch. 		
Nació el 17.2.1862 en San Pedro, PBsAs. Casada 		
en matrimonio el 15.7.1886 en la Iglesia de Nuestra 	
Señora de La Merced, CBsAs, con Juan Patricio Coghlan 
y Stafford, hijo de John Francis Coghlan y Coghlan y de 
Eliza Stafford y Kavanagh. Con descendencia (ver gene-
alogía de Juan Patricio Coghlan y Stafford).
1.2. Elisa (ó Luisa) Eustace y Lynch. Nació en 1863. 
Falleció el 31.1.1883 en Cosquín, PCba. 
1.3. Honoria Eustace y Lynch. Nació en 1866. Falleció 
el 11.5.1890 en San Pedro, PBsAs, luego de su regreso de 
un viaje a España, en 1889. 
1.4. Miguel Eustace y Lynch. Nació el 20.9.1867 en 
San Pedro, PBsAs o Irlanda -según acta de bautismo de 
Juan Celestino-. Alcalde de San Pedro, PBsAs, en 1891. 
Falleció el 18.5.1895 en BsAs. Casado en matrimonio 
en 1891 con Elena Hore, nacida en 1862 en San Pedro, 
PBsAs, y fallecida el 23.8.1897. Padres de:
1.4.1. Juan Eustaquio Eustace y Hore. Nació en 1888. 
Falleció el 7.2.1911. 
1.4.2. Juan Celestino Eustace y Hore. Nació el 
14.5.1893. Bautizada/o el 2.7.1893 en la Iglesia de Nues-
tra Señora de Balvanera, CBsAs. 
1.4.3. Ricardo Eustace y Hore. Nació el 27.8.1894 en 
San Pedro, PBsAs. Bautizada/o el 16.10.1894 en la Iglesia 
de Nuestra Señora de Balvanera, CBsAs. 
1.5. Juan Felipe Eustace y Lynch. Nació el 10.12.1868 
en San Pedro, PBsAs. Bautizado el 29.12.1868 en la Par-
roquia Nuestra señora del Socorro, San Pedro, PBsAs.
1.6. Elena Eustace y Lynch. Nació en 1873. Falleció el 
29.12.1888, a causa de Tuberculosis.

1.7. Catalina Lucía Eustace y Lynch. Nació el 10.9.1873 
en Argentina. Bautizada el 27.9.1873 en San Pedro, 
PBsAs. Falleció el 2.6.1894 en San Pedro, PBsAs, a causa 
de Tisis (Tuberculosis) Pulmonar. Casada en matrimonio 
el 2.12.1891 en San Pedro, PBsAs, con Tomás Anto-
nio O’Neill y Harrington, hijo de Thomas O’Neill y de 
Margaret Harrington y Sullivan. Con descendencia (ver 
genealogía de Tomás Antonio O’Neill y Harrington).
1.8. Juana Eustace y Lynch. Nació en 1876 en San Pe-
dro, PBsAs. Falleció el 22.11.1895 en BsAs. 
1.9. Santiago Julián Eustace y Lynch. Nació el 
9.1.1881. 
1.10. Juan Eustace y Lynch. Falleció el 7.2.1881. 
1.11. Juan Eustace y Lynch. Falleció el 21.8.1886 en San 
Nicolás de los Arroyos, PBsAs.
________________________________________
NOTAS DE FAMILIA 
1. Michael Eustace fue uno de los 134 firmantes del acta de 
fundación de la Asociación Irlandesa, constituida el 4.1.1875 
en la Estancia de John Harrington con el propósito de erigir la 
Capilla de San Patricio. La capilla y la casa para el capellán 
se terminaron y se inauguraron en 1876 y nunca se aclararon 
las razones que llevaron al obispado a autorizar la demolición 
de tan preciado patrimonio histórico cuando tenía solamente 98 
años de antigüedad, sin consultar previamente a los herederos 
directos de aquella comunidad de irlandeses, aún presentes en 
la zona. John Harrington donó el terreno para tal fin en la más 
extensa de sus estancias y encabezó la lista de donaciones con 
$10.000,seguida por la generosa contribución de los irlandeses 
del distrito y de otros partidos vecinos, que suscribieron el acta. 
Fuente: Historia Documental de San Pedro. Lic. Américo Pic
2. Registro de matrimonios, Iglesia Nuestra Señora del Socorro, 
San Pedro, PBsAs: L 4 F 62, Fecha: 2.12.1859 “Miguel Eu-
stace, 23 años, irlandés, domiciliado en San Pedro, soltero, hijo 
legítimo de Juan Eustace, 40 años, irlandés, y María Callenan, 
38 años, irlandesa. Honoria Linch (Lynch), 20 años, irlandesa, 
hija legítima de Miguel Linch (Lynch), fallecido, irlandés, y 
María Mora...¿? , 40 años, irlandesa. Padrinos: Miguel Don-
nell, 30 años, irlandés, y María Donnell, 23 años, irlandesa, fca. 
$50 (el dinero que pagaron a la iglesia por el casamiento). Julia 
McInerny

GOWERHASS EUSTACE FAMILIES
SOME DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)
John Eustace and Mary Callenan (ó Callinan) Family

Iglesia Nuestra Sra. Del Socorro en San Pedro, Buenos Aires
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3. Honoria Lynch de Eustace [Honor “Honoria” Lynch], 44 
años, casada, irlandesa, domiciliada en la casa que falleció, 
calle Rioja N° 252, capital de la República Argentina. Fecha: 
20.9.1890 a las ocho de la mañana. Causa: t.b.c. pulmonar, 
según el certificado del doctor Arturo Pagel Greenes. Su esposo: 
Miguel Eustace, 52 años, irlandés, domiciliado en la misma casa. 
Sus padres: Mateo Lynch y María Morol o Moral, irlandeses, 
fallecidos. Declarante: Miguel Eustace, su viudo. Testigo: José 
Grillo, 52 años, casado, domiciliado en la calle Moreno 2997. 
Solicitante: Jorge Clohesey, 32 años, casado, argentino, domi-
ciliado en el cuartel segundo de San Pedro, solicita la inscrip-
ción de esta partida. Registro del estado civil de Buenos Aires: 
M. Valdez Granilla. Testigos de la transcripción del acta: Manuel 
Telechea, 64 años, casado y Victorio Prola, 22 años, casado, 
ambos domiciliados en  San Pedro. Jefe del Registro del estado 
civil de San Pedro: Manuel A. Mendoza. Julia McInerny
4. Catalina Eustace de O’Neill [Catalina Lucía Eustace y 
Lynch], 22 años, casada, argentina, domiciliada en el cuartel 
primero del partido de Arrecifes. Fecha: 2.6.1894 a las ocho y 
quince minutos de la mañana. Causa: tisis pulmonar crónica, 
según el certificado del doctor Dionisio Harrington. Su esposo: 
Tomás Antonio O’Neill, domiciliado en la misma casa. Sus 
padres: Miguel Eustace y Honoria Lynch. Declarante: José 
del Valle, 25 años, español, casado, domiciliado en el cuartel 
primero de Arrecifes.Testigos: Abelino Blanco, 32 años, argen-
tino, casado, domiciliado en el cuartel segundo de Arrecifes y 
Saturnino Lacamba, 25 años, argentino, soltero, domiciliado 
en el cuartel primero del mismo partido. Traslado: los restos se 
trasladarán a San Pedro, por pedido del esposo. Testigos de la 
transcripción del acta: Emilio Meylan, 39 años, casado, empre-
sario y Felipe Semino, 39 años, casado, ambos domiciliados en 
el cuartel primero del partido de San pedro. Jefe del Registro del 
estado civil de San Pedro: Manuel Mira. Juez de Paz del partido 
de Arrecifes: Juan Andrés Valle. Julia McInerny

5. F 282 - E. Coghlan - Censo 1869 - San Pedro: El autor 
advierte: (1) Apellido ininteligible en el documento original. (1) 
Michael, 31 años, inglés, casado, puestero. Honoria Lynch, 28 
años, inglesa, casada. Mariana, 8 años, argentina. Luisa, 6 años, 
argentina. Honoria, 4 años, argentina. Miguel, 2 años, argentino. 
Felipe, 1 año, argentino. Julia McInerny 

6. F 341 - E. Coghlan - Censo 1895 - CBsAs: Eustace Michael, 
55 años, casado. Eustace Miguel, 26 años, argentino, soltero. 
Eustace Elena H. de, 33 años, argentina (dice soltera). Eustace 
Juan, 25 años, argentino, soltero. Eustace Ricardo, 1 año, argen-
tino. Julia McInerny 

7. Libro de Bautismos - Parroquia Nuestra señora del Socorro 
- San Pedro, PBsAs - L 16 F 278. Nombre: Juan Felipe Eu-
stace. Fecha de nacimiento: 10.12.1868. Fecha de bautismo: 
29.12.1868. Padres: Miguel Eustace, 30 años, y Honoria Lynch, 
30 años, ambos irlandeses. Padrinos: Facundo Quiroga, 50 
años y Dominga Guardo, 40 años. Presbítero: Juan Leahy Pár-
roco: Enrique Morra. El P. Juan Leahy fue el sacerdote irlandés 
que precedió al P. Edmundo Flannery. Juan Facundo Quiroga, 
descendiente del Tigre de los Llanos, fue designado Juez de Paz 
del partido de San Pedro en 1860 y luego elegido Presidente de 
la Municipalidad, destacándose por su brillante administración; 

bajo su gobierno se construyeron la iglesia, caminos y varios pu-
entes. Tal vez los Eustace serían vecinos o amigos o trabajarían 
las tierras de los Quiroga: por algún motivo Facundo apadrinó 
con su esposa a este niño. Son las viejas historias de San Pedro. 
Julia McInerny 

8. Censo de 1895 en CBsAs: “Eustace, Miguel [Michael Eustace 
y Callenan], casado, de Inglaterra, Irlanda, de 55 años de edad, 
catolico, sabe leer y escribir, posee propiedad, 10 hijos, 34 años 
de matrimonio, Eustace, Miguel [Miguel Eustace y Lynch], de 
Argentina, San Pedro, de 26 años de edad, soltero?, catolico, 
sabe leer y escribir, no posee propiedad, Eustace Elena H. de, 
casada, de Argentina, San Pedro, de 33 años de edad, catolica, 
sabe leer y escribir, 2 hijos, 4 años de matrimonio, Eustace, Juan 
[Juan Felipe Eustace y Lynch], de Argentina, San Pedro, de 25 
años de edad, soltero, catolico, sabe leer y escribir, Eustace, 
Ricardo [Ricardo Eustace y Hore], de Argentina, San Pedro, de 1 
año de edad, catolico”. MacAllister research(R). 

9. Censo de 1895 en San Nicolás (partido), Buenos Aires, Argen-
tina: “Eustace, Santiago [Santiago Julián Eustace y Lynch], de 
Argentina, BsAs, de 14 años de edad, soltero, estudiante, sabe 
leer y escribir, va a la escuela”. MacAllister research(R). 

10.Censo de 1895 en CBsAs: “Eustace, Juana [Juana Eustace 
y Lynch], soltera, de Argentina, BsAs, de 18 años de edad, sabe 
leer y escribir, va a la escuela”. MacAllister research(R). 

11. Libro de Bautismos, Iglesia de Nuestra Señora de Bal-
vanera, CBsAs, Año 1893, F 106: “Juan Celestino Eustace, fué 
Bautizada/o el 2.7.1893, que nació el 14.5.1893, hijo/a legítimo 
de Miguel Eustace, natural de Irlanda, de 24 años de edad, y de 
Elena Hore, natural de R. Argentina, de 30 años de edad, domi-
ciliados en calle rawson 42, siendo sus padrinos: Miguel Dineen, 
natural de Irlanda, de __ años de edad, domiciliado en calle 
piedad 1828, y Catalina Maguire (firmo Catalina Macguire), 
natural de R. Argentina, de __ años de edad, domiciliada en la 
misma casa, cura de la parroquia: Angel Brasesco”. MacAllister 
research(R). 

12. Libro de Bautismos, Iglesia de Nuestra Señora de Balvanera, 
CBsAs, Año 1894, F 523: “Ricardo Eustace, fué Bautizada/o el 
16.10.1894, que nació el 27.8.1894, hijo/a legítimo de Miguel 
Eustace, natural de Irlanda, de 54? años de edad, y de Eléna 
Hori, natural de R. Argentina, de 30 años de edad, domiciliados 
en calle rawson 42, siendo sus padrinos: Carlos M. de Alvear, 
natural de R. Argentina, de __ años de edad, domiciliado en calle 
arenales 159, y Teodolina F. de Alvear de Rodriguez, natural 
de R. Argentina, de __ años de edad, domiciliada en calle 25 de 
mayo 307, cura de la parroquia: Angel Brasesco”. MacAllister 
research(R). 
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John Eustace and Mary Cullinan (Callinan or Callenan) Family
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Pictured on the right:
(Left to right) Conal Eustace, 
Michael (Mick) Eustace, 
Sonny’s wife, May Eustace 
Hennessy, woman to her 
left with brown glasses on, 
Bridget (Bridie) Eustace 
Mescall, her daughter (with 
baby on her lap) Mary Cahill, 
next to her seated to her 
left, Tom (Sonny) Eustace.  
Michael Eustace, May Hen-
nessy, Bridie Mescall and 
Sonny Eustace. All are the 
children of Thomas and Delia 
Considine, the grandchildren 
of Simon and Bridget Crotty 
and the great grandchildren of 
Simon and Bridget McNa-
mara Eustace.  The land and 
house is now owned by Paddy 
McMahon (standing far right 
in photo) and his wife, Ann.

Descendants of Thomas and Delia Considine.
All are the grandchildren of Simon and Bridget Crotty and the great 

grandchildren of Simon and Bridget McNamara Eustace.Bernard Eu-
stace’s mother, 
Ann married to 
Patrick (born 
1911) is on far 
right.

May Eustace Hennessey, daughter of Simon and Bridget 
Crotty Eustace (left). Patrick and Kate McCarthy’s grand-
son, Bernard Eustace’s mother Ann (in yellow sweater). 

 Michael Eustace, of Kilrush was born in September 1915. 
He was the son of Thomas Eustace; farmer, of Gowerhass, 
Kilrush, County Clare and Delia Considine. Michael siblings 
included Simon Eustace (1922-1989) and Mary Eustace.
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With the exception of James and Michael who both died 
as single men in Coolmuinga, John and Mary O’Donnell 
Eustace’s children all immigrated to Australia.
i. Bridget Eustace was born on 23 Sep 1859 in Coolmuin-
ga, Kilrush, and died between 1859–1860 in Coolmuinga, 
Kilrush.
ii. Thomas Eustace was born on 5 Dec 1860 in 		
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare and died on 19 Oct 
1930 in Bulimba, Queensland, Australia.  
iii. Bridget Eustace was born on 31 Jan 1863 		
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare. She died on 		
22 Dec 1932 in Brisbane, Queensland, Australia.  Bridget 
and her brother Thomas Eustace 5 Dec 1860 arrived on the 
Goalpara 1 Jan 1884. Thomas died 19 Oct 1930 Brisbane.  
She married William Deel in Brisbane. She died 22 Dec 
1932 Brisbane. 
iv. Maria (Mary) Eustace was born in 1865 in Coolmu-
inga, Kilrush, County Clare. She died on 27 Jan 1946 in 
Orleigh Terrace, West End, Brisbane, Queensland, Austra-
lia.   Mary married Neil Anton Anderson on 17th Novem-
ber, 1888 at St. Stephens Cathedral, Brisbane. Witnesses 
were W. Deel and Jane Fitzpatrick. They had a dairy farm 
at Ryan St., West End, Brisbane. Mary and Neil had two 
sons and one daughter.
v. Patrick Eustace was born on 31 Oct 1866 in Kilrush, 
County Clare. He died on 14 Jun 1931 in Townsville, 
Queensland, Australia. Patrick never married and worked 
in Townsville for the railway as a laborer. His baptismal 
record was transcribed by the Clare Heritage Centre from 
St. Senan‘s, Kilrush, church records and it stated he 		
was baptized in 1866. However, Patrick’s actual 		
birth year from his emigration record and his age 		
at the time of his father’s death, was 1873.
vi. John Joseph Eustace was born on 7 Feb 1868 in Cool-
muinga, Kilrush, County Clare. He 	died on 05 Oct 1956 
in Ipswich, Queensland, Australia.  John was baptized 
on December 22, 1868; however, his recorded birth was 
February 7, 1868. John Eustace immigrated to Australia in 	
1886. 
vii. James Eustace was born on 27 May 1871 in Cool-
muinga, Kilrush, County Clare. He died on 29 Jan 1905 
in Knockerra, Kilrush, County Clare. James’ GRO birth 
record is May 27, 1871; however, his baptismal record is 
April   28, 1871. 
viii. Margaret Eustace was born on 3 August 1875 in 
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare. In 1903 Margaret 
and Ellen Eustace were living and working at the Railway 
Hotel, Flinders St. Townsville as domestic servants.  	
	
Margaret Eustace and probably her sister Ellen arrived 
on the ship Duke of Westminster.  Margaret died on 1 Jun 
1951 in Townsville, Queensland, Australia.  The GRO 
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birth record states Margaret was born on August 3, 1875; 
however, her   baptismal record is July 27, 1875. Margaret 
married Phillip Edward Brady, an iron monger by trade 
on April 18, 1910. Phillip Edward Brady was born 6 Aug 
1872 in Brisbane and died in 1953.  His parents were Phil-
lip Brady and Sarah Ann Murphy.
ix. Ellen Mary Eustace was born on 2 June 	1877 in Cool-
muinga, Kilrush  and died on 12 Dec 1960 in Townsville, 
Queensland, Australia.  The GRO record of birth states 
June 2, 1877; the baptimal record states June 3, 1877. 
Ellen married John “Jackie” Peace. Ellen and Jackie had 
butcher shops in West End and Townsville. 
x.  Anne Eustace was born on 21 Jul 1878 in Kilrush, 
County Clare. She died after 1918 in Queensland, Aus-
tralia. Anne’s baptism  was transcribed from St. Senan’s 
records by the Clare Heritage Centre. From all other 
records incluing her emigration and her age at the time of 
her father’s death, Anne was actually born in 1878.  She 
emigrated with her brother Patrick from Ireland to Austra-
lia in 1899. 
xi.   Honora Cecilia Eustace was born on 28 July 1878, in 
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare. She  died Feb 1965 in 
Townsville, Queensland, Australia.  St. Senan’s baptismal 	
record is July 29, 1878 and GRO record is July 28, 1878.  
Nora married John Douglas, a railway employee. They 
lived on Charters Towers   Road, Townsville.
xii. Catherine Eustace was born on 14 Apr 1882 in 
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare.  She died on 1 June 
1938 in Townsville, Queensland, Australia.  GRO Record 
is April 14, 1882 and St. Senan’s baptismal record is April 
20, 1882.  Catherine married Robert Colin. They had 		
a small shop on Phillip St., Hermit Park, Towns		
ville. 
xiii. Michael Eustace was born on 20 Jun 1884 in Cool-
muinga, Kilrush, County Clare. He died on 3 Jan 1908 in 
Coolmuinga, Kilrush, County Clare.  St. Senan’s baptismal 
record is April 18, 1884. GRO record is June 20, 1884. 
Thomas and Mary Leonard Eustace’s other son James Eu-
stace married Ann McNamara and their children (Edward, 
Ann Crotty and Simon) im	migrated to New York and 
Chicago; 
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John Eustace of Coolmuinga, Clare died October 15, 1918 and is buried in 
Townsville Pioneer’s Cemetery located on Church Street, West End, Towns-
ville, Australia.  John Eustace’s son Patrick who died in 1931 is buried in the 
same plot.

1901 Shamrock Hotel left side of picture in distance.
Nine years elapsed between the closure of the first Shamrock Hotel in Towns-
ville and the opening of the second hotel of that name in 1889. Architects W.G. 
Smith & Son designed the building, and then built by W.G. Elliott, for the first 
owner Michael McKee. The original hotel was a unique combination of brick 
at ground level with a timber superstructure. No other building, in this style, 
has been identified in North Queensland. The upper floor was shaded by a 
balcony with cast-iron balustrading and valancing. 

3) Thomas Eustace married Mary 
Leonard. Their children included 
John and James Eustace. Their 
son John Eustace married Mary 
O’Donnell.    Born about 1838, John 
Eustace was a farmer in Coolmuinga, 
County Clare. At the age of 25, he 
married Mary O’Donnell at Knock-
erra in about 1858.  Mary O’Donnell 
is the daughter of Simon O’Donnell. 
She was born 1842 in Clare, Ireland. 
She died on 02 Oct 1902 in Coolmu-
inga, Kilrush, Clare.   The Eustace 
family lived on a small Coolmuinga 
farm. The family of thirteen slept in 
the loft under the thatched roof; the 
loft was only accessible by a steplad-
der. 

John Eustace emigrated from Cool-
muinga after the death of his wife, 
Mary.  He arrived in Brisbane, 
Queensland, Australia on January 
1, 1912 on the ship Waipara which 
departed from London, England. His 
birth year is about 1842 according to 
the ship record: 

John Eustace was retired and lived 
at the Shamrock Hotel in 1913.  His 
daughter and son-in-law, Nora Cecilia 
Douglas and John Douglas, a grocer, 
lived at the Shamrock at this time.  
John Eustace remained in Townsville 
with a number of his adult children 
until his death on October 15, 1918 at 
the Shamrock Hotel, Palmer Street, 
Townsville. 

 

Queensland, Australia
Passenger Lists, 1848-1912

Name: John Eustace 
Age: 70 
Birth Year: about 1842 
Place of Origin: Ireland 
Ship Name: Waipara 
Port of Departure: London, Eng-
land 
Port of Arrival: Brisbane 
Arrival Date: 1 Jan 1912

GOWERHASS EUSTACE FAMILIES
SOME DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)

Thomas Eustace and Mary Leonard Family
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GOWERHASS EUSTACE FAMILIES
SOME DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)

Thomas Eustace and Mary Leonard Family

Maria (Mary) Eustace, the daughter of John and Mary 
(O’Donnell) Eustace with her husband Neil Anton Ander-
son and their children.

Darra is an older Brisbane suburb located about 14 kilo-
metres southwest of Brisbane’s central business district. It 
is known for its high migrant population. The first subdivi-
sions in the area occurred in 1864.Today there are many 
Vietnamese, Samoan, Filipinos, Italians and of course 
Australians.

The houses are mainly of the Queenslander style built in 
the 1940s and 1950s. The majority of blocks in Darra are 
large enough to be subdivided, which is becoming popu-
lar in the suburb, hence making room for more modern 
homes. In the last few years, a property developer bought 
a vast tract of vacant, government land. As a result, there 
are now many new homes and townhouses built in Darra, 
which has increased its population and its geographical 
boundaries. 

Image seen below sourced from Picture Queensland, State 
Library of Queensland. This image is free of copyright 
restrictions.

A piece of sheet music of the song “Darra”,published in 
1922 by R.G.Oates Estates to promote the then semi-rural 
lifestyle of the district.
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GOWERHASS EUSTACE FAMILIES
SOME DESCENDANTS OF JOHN EUSTACE (1746-1823)

Michael Eustace and Mary Downes

Patrick Eustice seated left and wife Maggie Peaire with 
children.  Patrick is the son of James Eustice and Mary 
Gorman, and the grandson of Michael Eustace and Mary 
Downes.  James Eustice and Mary Gorman were mar-
ried in Vermont and then immigrated to Ontario, Canada.  
They eventually settled in Corry, Union City and Tiona, 
PA.  Patrick’s family settled in Cheboygan, MI.  

5) Mary Eustace married Frank 
McMahon of Tullagower.  Their 
children included Mary McMahon 
and Simon McMahon.  Simon im-
migrated to Indiana. 

Mary Eustice Shiely, daughter of Michael Eustace and Mary  Downes of Gow-
erhoss, County Clare and her husband, Michael Shiely. By placing ads in the 
Boston Pilot, Michael and Mary Eustice Shiely tried but were unsuccessful in lo-
cating Mary’s brothers (except Simon) who had immigrated to the US before her.

Mary Eustice Shiely and her husband, Michael Shiely 
Mary Eustice was the daughter of Michael and Mary (Downes) Eustace

Sources used for this paper include: Clare Graveyard Transcriptions; Clare Freeholder 
Land Records; Clare Tithe Applotment Records; Clare Griffith’s Valuation Records; 1901 
and 1911 Clare Census Records; St. Senan and Kilmihil Baptismal Records; Kilmaley Birth 
and Death records; County Clare GRO Birth, Death and Marriage Records; Letitia Hick-
man Auction Record; Eustace Y-Chromosome DNA testing; Eustace Ellis Island Emigrant 
Records; Eustace Tickell’s research and writings about the Medieval Eustace family  which 
was published by the Kildare Archaeological Society; Eustace family oral histories and 
Ireland naming patterns; Clare Library.

Note: The Tithe Applotment Books 
(TAB) were compiled between 1823 
and 1837 in order to establish the 
amount landholders should pay to-
wards the upkeep of the Church of 
Ireland. Let’s remember that nearly 
all Clare Eustaces were Roman 
Catholic and obliged to pay a tax to a 
church to which they did not belong. 
The taxable land in each parish was 
surveyed, giving the names of the oc-
cupiers of land in each townland, the 
acreage and class of land they held, 
and the amount of taxes (tithes) they 
were liable for. The original manu-
script books are held in the National 
Archives in Dublin. The Tithe Applot-
ment Books are an important pre-
Famine source for family history and 
landholding patterns, but do not give 
information on the landless or those 
living in settlements. They also docu-
ment the pre-Ordnance Survey town-
land names, many of which have now 
disappeared

4) Michael Eustace married Mary Downes and rented 
land in Knockerry East and Knocknahooan, Clare.  Their 
descendants include the Mary Eustice Shiely family and 
Simon Eustice family from Minnesota, the James Eustice 
family from Cheboygan, MI and the John Eustice family 
from Niagara, NY.  Michael and Mary Downes Eustace’s 
children appear to have all immigrated to Canada and the 
US between 1843 and 1852.  Descendants include the fam-
ilies of:  John Eustice who died in Ontario Canada before 
1870 and whose family is found in US Federal Census re-
cords living in Niagara, NY; James Eustice whose descen-
dants lived in Corry, Union, and Tiona PA and Cheboygan, 
MI; and Mary Eustice Shiely and Simon Eustice whose 
families settled in St. Paul and Minneapolis, MN after their 
immigration to Washington Lake, Sibley County, MN,  
Descendants of Michael and Mary Downes Eustace’s sons 
Patrick and Thomas have not been located as yet.
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Generation I
1. Richard 1 Eustace was born about 1803 and died 
between 1865-1871 in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. 
He married (1) Bridget (Surname unknown). She was born 
about 1803 and died on 5 March 1877 in Breaffa, County 
Clare. 
Richard Eustace and Bridget ______had the following 
children: 
i. James John2 Eustace was born about 1840 in Breaffa, 
County Clare. 
ii. Mary2 Eustace was born in 1841 in Breaffa, County 
Clare. She married Patt Culligan, son of Michael Culli-
gan, on 28 Feb 1865 in Kilmurry 	 McMahon, Clare. He 
was born in 1841 in Carniska. 
iii. Patrick Eustace was born on 15 Feb 1844. 
2. iv. Patrick 2 Eustace was born on 6 Apr1849. He died 
on 24 Nov 1915 and was buried in Breaffa, Kilmihil Cem-
etery, County Clare.  He married Maria Eustace, daughter 
of Robert Eustace and Elizabeth Keane of Kilmihill on 26 
Feb 1871 in Kilmihil. 

Generation II
2. iv. Patrick 2 Eustace (Richard1) was born on 6 Apr 
1849. He died on 24 Nov 1915 in Breaffa, Kilmihil Cem-
etery, County Clare. He married Maria Eustace, daughter 
of Robert Eustace and Elizabeth Keane on 26 Feb 1871 in 
Kilmihil, County Clare.  She was born in 1848 in Caher-
murphy, Kilmihil, County Clare. She died in 1937 and was 
buried in Kilmihil Cemetery, County Clare. 
 
Patrick Eustace and Maria Eustace had five chil-
dren: 
3.i. Michael Joseph Eustace was born on 17 Sep 1872 in 
Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. He died in Watertown, 
Litchfield County, Connecticut. He married (1) Elizabeth 
McCusker. She was born about 1878 in Northern Ireland. 
ii. Bridget Eustace was born on 17 Jul 1874 in Breaffa, 
Kilmurray, County Clare, Ireland. She died on 2 Apr 1880 
in Breaffa, County Clare. 
iii. Catherine A. Eustace was born on 8 September 1876 
in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. She died after 1918. 
She married (1) Francis McCusker. 
4. iv. Riichard Bernard Eustace was born on 28 		
Apr 1879 in Breaffa, Kilmurray,  County Clare. He died in 
1965 in Mount Kisco, Westchester, New York, USA. He 
married (1) Delia Mitchell. 
v. Maria (Mary) E. Eustace was born on 28 Apr 1879 in 
Breaffa, Kilmurray. She died in Bridgeport, Fairfield, Con-
necticut. She married (1) Patrick Lyons
Notes for Maria (Mary) E. Eustace: 
Mary Eustace made at least two recorded Ellis Island trips to the 
US: one on April 27, 1899 and the other in 1905. Her destination 
in 1905 was the home of her uncle James Eustace at 19 Adam St., 
Waterbury, CT. 

Descendants Patrick Eustace and Maria Eustace of Breaffa
(Maria Eustace was the daughter of Robert and Elizabeth Keane Eustace)

5. vi. John Eustace was born on 2 July 1881 		
in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. He died in 		
1955 in Kilmihil, County Clare. He married (1) 		
Mary McGuire. She died in 1933. 
vii. Bridget Eustace was born on 07 April 1884 in Bre-
affa, Kilmurray, County Clare.
Notes for Bridget Eustace:
According to Ellis Island records, Bridget appears to have visited 
her sister, Margaret Eustace, in Waterbury, Connecticutt in 1903.
viii. Anne Eustace was born on 28 Jul 1885 in Breaffa, 
Kilmurray, County Clare. 
Notes for Anne Eustace: 
Anne is enumerated in the 1901 Census of Ireland living in Ca-
hermurphy with her aunt, Kate Eustace Murphy. In 1905, Anne 
Eustace visited her sister, Mary Eustace, on Adam St., Waterbury, 
CT. However, she made a return trip in 1912 to her sister Mrs. 
Catherine (Eustace) McCusker who was living at 452 West 48th 
St., NY, NY. 
6. ix. Patrick Stephen Eustace was born on 6 Jan 1889 
in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. He died in 1955 in 
Bronx, New York. He married (1) Mary Clerkin.

Generation III
3. Michael Joseph Eustace (Patrick2, Richard 1) was born 
on 17 Sep 1872 in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare, Ire-
land. He died in Watertown, Litchfield, Connecticut, USA. 
He married (1) Elizabeth M. McCusker. She was born 
about 1878 in North Ireland. 
Notes for Michael Joseph Eustace:  
Immigrated in 1894 to Watertown, Litchfield, CT. 

Michael Joseph Eustace and Elizabeth M. McCusker 
had the following children: 
i. Mary B.4 Eustace was born in 1903 in Watertown, 
Litchfield, Connecticut, USA. 
ii. John 4 Eustace was born in 1905 in Watertown, Litch-
field, Connecticut. He died in New York, New York. 
iii. Eileen4 Eustace was born in 1908 in Watertown, Litch-
field, Connecticut. 
iv. Elizabeth P.4 Eustace was born in 1909 in Watertown, 
Litchfield, Connecticut, USA. 
v. Anna J.4 Eustace was born in 1911 in Watertown, Li-
tchfield, Connecticut 
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4. Richard Bernard3 Eustace (Patrick2, Richard1) was born 
on 28 Apr 1879 in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. He died 
in 1965 in Mount Kisco, Westchester County, New York. He 
married (1) Delia Mitchell.
Notes for Richard Bernard Eustace: 
Richard Eustace immigrated to USA in 1900.

Richard Bernard Eustace and Delia Mitchell had the follow-
ing children:
i. Thomas4 Eustace was born in 1905 in Waterbury, New 
Haven, Connecticut. 
ii. Anna Eustace was born in 1907 in Waterbury, New Haven, 
Connecticut. 
iii. James P. Eustace was born on 15 Mar 1909 in Waterbury, 
New Haven County, Connecticut. He died on 15 Jun 1987 in 
Milford, New Haven County, Connecticut. 

5. John3 Eustace (Patrick2, Richard1) was born on 2 Jul 1881 
in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare, Ireland. He died in 1955 
in Kilmihil, County Clare, Ireland. He married (1) Mary Mc-
Guire. She died in 1933. 

John Eustace and Mary McGuire had the following chil-
dren: 
7. i.   Joseph4 Eustace was born in 1924. He married (1) 
Bridie Culligan. 
ii. Simon Eustace. 
iii. Teresa Eustace. 

6. Patrick Stephen3 Eustace (Patrick2, Richard1) was born 
on 6 Jan 1889 in Breaffa, Kilmurray, County Clare. He died 
in 1955 in Bronx, New York, USA. He married (1) Mary 
Clerkin. 
Notes for Patrick Stephen Eustace:
According to 1912 Ellis Island records, Patrick Eustace visited his 
brother, Michael who was living in Watertown, CT. Naturalized 
June 25, 1918. A dock builder born in Breaffa, Co Clare, Ireland 
January 6, 1891. Address is 4275 Mantna Ave, Philadelphia, PA.
Patrick Stephen Eustace and Mary Clerkin had the
 following child:
i. Edward Patrick4 Eustace was born on 17 Apr 1923 in 
Bronx, New York, USA. He died on 09 Jan 1998 in Westwood, 
Bergen, New Jersey, USA. He married (1) ------- Butler. 

Generation IV
7. Joseph4 Eustace (John3, Patrick2, Richard1) was born in 
1924. He married (1) Bridie Culligan. 

Joseph Eustace and Bridie Culligan had the following chil-
dren: 
i. Pat5 Eustace 
ii. John “Joe” Eustace. 
iii. Mary Eustace. 
iv. Michael Eustice. 

Descendants Patrick Eustace and Maria Eustace of Breaffa
(Maria Eustace was the daughter of Robert and Elizabeth Keane Eustace)

Joe Eustace of Breaffa, County Clare seen here with Ter-
ry Diebel in 2009. Joe Eustace is the great-grandson of 
Richard and Bridget Eustace.  He is the grandson of Pat-
rick Eustace and Maria (Eustace) Eustace.  Maria was 
the daughter of Robert and Elizabeth (Keane) Eustace of 
Cahermurphy.  Therefore, Joe Eustace is also the great-
grandson of Robert and Elizabeth (Keane) Eustace and 
Joe is directly related to the Eustace family from Oil 
City, PA. Joe’s ancestry shows how interconnected the 
Eustace families of Clare were. 

The Eustace families of County Clare have been unsure 
how each branch may or may not be related. It’s easy to 
say “Oh, we are not related to this group or that group.” 

Y-chromosome DNA testing has clearly determined that 
all members of the Clare family are exact or near match-
es with each other from which we can conclude that they 
descend from the five Eustaces from Confey who lost 
their valuable land in Kildare and were forcibly trans-
planted to Clare more than 350 years ago. Also interest-
ing is that the DNA profiles of Clare Eustaces closely 
match other Eustace lines with roots in Carlow, Dublin, 
Kildare, Longford, Offaly , and Wicklow.

Joe Eustace of Breaffa with Terry Diebel
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Robert Eustace &  Elizabeth Keane of Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Co. Clare
Generation I
1.  Robert Eustace Sr.-1 was born about 1815 in Caher-
murphy, Kilmihil, Co   Clare. He died on 3 March 1883 in 
Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Co Clare.  Robert had a brother 
James Eustace who married Mary Kean from Gowerhass, 
County Clare at St. Senan’s Church in Kilrush in January 
1833. James and Mary Eustace’s daughter, Bridget, mar-
ried Patrick Collins and they lived in Leavenworth, Kansas. 
The other two daughters, Margaret and Kate were living in 
County Clare in the late 1800’s. Robert’s wife, Elizabeth 
Keane was born about 1815 in Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Co 
Clare and died on 17 May, 1887 in Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, 
Co Clare, Ireland. Robert Eustace Sr. and Elizabeth Keane 
were married about 1837 in Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Clare. 

Robert Eustace and Elizabeth Keane had 8 children.
2. i. Robert Eustace Jr. was born 1837 in Cahermurphy, 
Kilmihil, Co Clare, Ireland. He married Honor McInerney 
on 9 Feb 1875 in Ballynacaly, Kildysart, County Clare. He 
died after 1917. 

3. ii. Simon Eustace was born Aug 1843 in Kilmihil, Co 
Clare, Ireland. He married Catherine Lynch in 1873. He 
died on 15 May 1929 in Utica, Oneida, New York. 

iii. Mary (Maria) Eustace was born in 1849 in Cahermur-
phy, Kilmihil, Co Clare, Ireland. She married Pat Eustace 
on 26 Feb 1871 in Kilmihil, Co Clare. She died in 1937 in 
Breaffa, Kilmurry, and is buried in Kilmihil. 

iv. Anne Eustace was born on 14 July 1850. 

4. v. Catherine Eustace was born on 9 Apr 1852 in Ca-
hermurphy, Kilmihil.  She married Pat Murphy on 9 Mar 
1886 in Kilmihil, Clare.

5. vi. James Joseph Eustace was born on 10 Aug 1853 in 
Kilmihil, Co Clare.  He married Johanna Connery about 
1877 in Salisbury, Herkimer, NY. He died on 6 March 1927 
in Oil City, Venango County, Pennsylvania.

vii. Honor Eustace was born on 4 Aug 1855. 

6. viii. Thomas Eustace was born on 31 Jan 1858 in Kilmi-
hil, Co Clare and he died between 1930–1940 in Rochester, 
Monroe, New York. 

Note: The marriage of Robert Eustace Jr. to Honor Mc-
Inerny of Kildysart on 9 February 1875 suggests a con-
nection between families in these parishes. A branch of the 
Eustace family also lived at Kildysart. Michael Eustace 
(son of Patrick Eustace and Mary Ronan) of Effernan mar-
ried Catherine McInerney (daughter of John McInerney) of 
Erribul on 3 February 1892.

Oil City, Pennsylvania. 
James Joseph Eustace came to Oil City about 1882.

James Joseph Eustace 
Kilmihil, Co. Clare to Oil City. Pennsylvania

Kilmihil, County Clare Main Street

Oil City, Pennsylvania in 2014
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Generation II 
2. Robert Eustace Jr.-2 (Robert Eustace Sr.-1) married 
Honor McInerney the daughter of Connor McInerney. She 
was born about 1844 in Killadysert.  She died on 17 Sep 1919 
in Kilrush, County Clare.   Robert Eustace Jr. and Honor Mc-
Inerney were married on 9 Feb 1875 in Ballynacally, Kildys-
art, Clare. 
Robert Eustace and Honor McInerney  had four children.
i. Thomas Eustace was born 17 Nov 1876 in Cahermurphy, 
Kilmihil  and died on 20 Oct 1960 in Kilmihil, Clare. 
ii. Patrick Eustace was born on 14 Mar 1878 in Cahermur-
phy. Patrick was living in Dublin in 1911.
iii. John Eustace was born on 2 Jun 1879 in Cahermurphy, 
Kilmihil. He married Julia Halloran about 1909 and died in 
Waterbury, New Haven, CT. 
iv. Mary Eustace was born on 02 Mar 1881 in Cahermurphy, 
Kilmihil. 

3. Simon Eustace-2 (Robert Eustace Sr.-1) was born during 
August 1843 in Kilmihil, County Clare and died on 15 May 
1929 in Utica, Oneida County, New York.  Simon Eustace 
and Catherine Lynch were married in 1873. They had 5 
children. 
i. Robert J. Eustace was born during June 1876 in Fairfield, 
Herkimer  County, New York. He married Sarah Murray 
on 1 Oct 1925 in Fairfield, Herkimer County, New York. He 
died in 1938. 
ii. Katherine B. Eustace was born Oct 1878 in Fairfield, 
Herkimer, County, New York and died Oct 1964.
iii. Annie E. Eustace was born Jul 1879 in Fairfield, Her	
kimer, NY and died in 1938 in Salisbury, Herkimer, NY. 
iv. Edward P. Eustace was born Nov 1879 in Fairfield, Her-
kimer, NY.  He married Orpha ________ in 1929. He died on 
25 Jul 1952 in Newport, Herkimer, NY. 
v. Mary Eustace was born 1881 and died on 22 Aug 1883 in 
Newport, Herkimer, NY. 

4. Catherine Eustace-2 (Robert Eustace Sr.-1) was born on 
09 Apr 1852 in Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Clare.   Pat Mur-
phy and Catherine Eustace were married on 09 Mar 1886 in 
Kilmihil. 
Catherine Eustace and Pat Murphy had 9 children. 
i. Pat Murphy was born 1887 in Kilmihil, Clare.
ii. Robert Murphy was born 1887 in Kilmihil, Clare. 
iii. Mary Murphy was born on 18 Jul 1888 in Kilmihil. 
iv. Bridget Murphy was born 1889. 
v. Michael Murphy was born 1890. 
vi. Tom Murphy was born 1891 in Kilmihil, Clare.
vii. John P. Murphy was born 1893. He died on 21 February 
1957 in Waterbury, New Haven, CT. 
viii. Richard Murphy was born 1893. He married Delia 	
Pender on 7 May 1922 in Kilmihil.  He died in 1961 in 	
Kilmihil, Clare. 
ix. Michael Murphy was born 1893. 

5. James Joseph Eustace-2 (Robert Eustace Sr.-1) was 
born on 10 August 1853 in Kilmihil, Clare and died on 
6 Mar 1927 in Oil City, Venango, Pennsylvania. James 
Joseph Eustace and Johanna Connery were married about 
1877 in Salisbury, Herkimer, New York.
James Joseph Eustace and Johanna Connery had nine 
children:
i. Mary Ann Eustace was born on 5 November 1878. She 
married John W.  McDonald on 2 Jan 1898 in James-
town, NY. She died on 25 November 1951 in Oil City,  
Pennsylvania. 
ii. John Alfonsus Eustace was born on 2 Aug 1880 in 
Salisbury, NY. He married Rose E. Sitting on 29 May 
1916. He died on 25 January 1940 in Buffalo, New York. 
iii. Bridget Johanna Eustace was born on 13 July 1882 
in Reno, Venango, Pennsylvania, USA. She married 
Charles Daniel McDonald on 23 November 1903 in Oil 
City, Pennsylvania. She died on 25 April 1970 in Oil City.
iv. James Joseph Eustace was born on 07 Sep 1884 in 
Reno, Venango, Pennsylvania and died on 24 Oct 1917 in 
Detroit, MIichigan. 
v. Thomas Francis Eustace was born on 2 May 1886 in 
Reno, Venango, Pennsylvania and died on 12 September 
1967 in Erie, Pennsylvania. He was an ordained Catholic 
priest.
vi. Alice Theresa Eustace was born on 24 July 1888 in 
Reno, Pennsylvania. She married Charles Deemer on 23 
Nov 1931 in Oil City, Pennsylvania.  She died on 21 No-
vember 1972 in Warren, Ohio. 
vii. Robert Edward Eustace was born on 27 Jun 1890 in 
Reno, Pennsylvania. He married Teresa Mary Bell on 14 
September 1915 in Oil City and died on 3 January 1981 
in Warren, Ohio.
viii. Grace Elizabeth Eustace was born on 1 Aug 1892 
in Reno, Venango, Pennsylvania. She married Frank Ru-
fus Crouch on 14 June 1926 in Oil City, Pennsylvania.  
She died on 4 July 1984 in Oil City, Pennsylvania. 
ix. Patrick Michael Eustace was born 16 Mar 1895 in 
Reno, Pennsylvania.  He married Dorothy B. Gidders in 
1920. He died 6 Mar 1961 in Oil City, Pennsylvania. 

6. Thomas Eustace-2 (Robert Eustace Sr.-1) was born on 
31 January 1858 in Kilmihil, Clare and died 1930–1940 
in Rochester, Monroe, New York.   He married Catherine 
___??___. 
Thomas Eustace and Catherine had three children. 
i. Elizabeth M. Eustace, born November 1885 in Roch-
ester, Monroe, New York. 
ii. James Augustine Eustace, born on 11 May 1886 in 
Rochester, Monroe, New York.
iii. Margaret (Marguerite) Eustace, born December 
1895 in Rochester, New York.

Robert Eustace &  Elizabeth Keane of Cahermurphy, Kilmihil, Co. Clare
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James Joseph & Johanna (Connery) Eustace Family of Oil City, Pennsylvania; 
Front L-R: James Joseph, Johanna. Middle Row: Grace, Alice, Father Thomas, Bridget & Mary. 

Back Row: Patrick, John, James, & Robert.

 i. Mary Ann Eustace was born on 
5 November 1878. She married John 
W.  McDonald on 2 Jan 1898 in 
Jamestown, NY. She died on 25 No-
vember 1951 in Oil City, Venango, 
Pennsylvania. 

ii. John Alfonsus Eustace was born 
on 2 Aug 1880 in Salisbury, Her-
kimer, NY. He married Rose E. Sit-
ting on 29 May 1916. He died on 25 
January 1940 in Buffalo, New York. 

iii. Bridget Johanna Eustace was 
born on 13 July 1882 in Reno, Venan-
go, Pennsylvania, USA. She married 
Charles Daniel McDonald on 23 
November 1903 in Oil City, Venango, 
Pennsylvania. She died on 25 April 
1970 in Oil City, Venango, Pennsyl-
vania. 

iv. James Joseph Eustace was born 
on 07 Sep 1884 in Reno, Venango, 
Pennsylvania and died on 24 Oct 1917 
in Detroit, MI. 

v. Thomas Francis Eustace was born 
on 2 May 1886 in Reno, Venango, 
Pennsylvania and died on 12 Septem-
ber 1967 in Erie, Pennsylvania. He 
was an ordained Catholic priest.

vi. Alice Theresa Eustace was born 
on 24 July 1888 in Reno, Venango, 
Pennsylvania, USA. She married 
Charles Deemer on 23 Nov 1931 in 
Oil City, Venango, Pennsylvania.  She 
died on 21 November 1972 in Warren, 
Trumbull, Ohio. 

vii. Robert Edward Eustace was 
born on 27 Jun 1890 in Reno, Venan-
go, Pennsylvania. He married Teresa 
Mary Bell on 14 September 1915 in 
Oil City, Venango, Pennsylvania.  He 
died on 3 January 1981 in Warren, 
Ohio.

viii. Grace Elizabeth Eustace was 
born on 1 Aug 1892 in Reno, Venan-
go, Pennsylvania. She married Frank 
Rufus Crouch on 14 June 1926 in 
Oil City, Venango, Pennsylvania.  She 
died on 4 July 1984 in Oil City, Ve-
nango, Pennsylvania. 

ix. Patrick Michael Eustace was 
born 16 Mar 1895 in Reno, Venango, 
Pennsylvania.  He married Dorothy B. 
Gidders in 1920. He died on 06 Mar 
1961 in Oil City, Venango, Pennsylva-
nia. 

 James Joseph Eustace and Johanna Connery had nine children.
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James Joseph Eustace was born 10 August 1853 in 
Kilmihill, County Clare, Ireland. He died 6 March 1927 
in Oil City, Venango County, Pennsylvania. He was the 
son of Robert Eustace (1815-1883) and Elizabeth Keane 
(1815-1887). About 1877, James Joseph Eustace married 
Johanna Connery (1851–1924). She was the daughter of 
Michael Connery (1830–1910) and Mary Bridget McDon-
ald (1834–1909).

James Joseph & Johanna (Connery) Eustace 
(Photo taken 1896 at Reno, Pennsylvania)

James Joseph & Johanna (Connery) Eustace Family of Oil City, Pennsylvania 

Eustace Cemetery Headstone
Calvary Cemetery, Oil City, Pennsylvania

Bridget Johanna Eustace, daughter of James Joseph 
Eustace and Johanna Connery was born 13 July 1882 in 
Reno, Sugarcreek Township, Venango County, Pennsylva-
nia. She married Charles Daniel McDonald on 23 Nov 
1903 in St. Joseph’s Catholic Church, Oil City, Venango 
Co. Pennsylvania. Bridget died 25 Apr 1970 in the Oil City 
Hospital and is buried in Calvary Cemetery, Oil City. 

Bridget Johanna Eustace  
(1882-1970)

(First Holy Communion c. 1892)
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James Joseph & Johanna (Connery) Eustace Family of Oil City, Pennsylvania

James Eustace (1884-1917) 
James J. Eustace was born 7 Sep 
1884 in Reno, Sugarcreek Town-
ship, Venango County, Pennsylvania. 
He married Ruth Adams at Detroit, 
Michigan in 1916 and died during 
October 1917 in a train accident. 

John Alphonsus Eustace was born 
August 2, 1880 in Salisbury, Herkimer 
County, NY. He married on 29 May 
1916 in St. Joseph Church,Oil City, 
Pennsylvania to Rose E. Sittig. John 
Alphonsus Eustace died 25 Jan 1940 in 
Buffalo, NY.

Grace E. Eustace was born 1 Aug 
1892 in Reno, Sugarcreek Township, 
Venango County. Grace Eustace mar-
ried on 14 June 1926, Frank Rufus 
Crouch. Grace died 4 July 1984 in 
Oil City, Cornplanter Twp, Venango 
County and was buried in Calvary 
Cemetery, Oil City, Pennsylvania.

Partial Transcription of James 
Eustace Obituary
Mr. Eustace was killed in  _____ 
railroad yards of the Michigan 
Central R.R. when he attempted 
to jump on the running board 
of his engine as it was coming 
toward him. Mr. Eustace had 
spent seven years in the service of 
the Michigan Central and Grand 
Trunk R.R., and had steadily risen 
through the different grades to that 
of conductor, the position which 
he held at the time of his death.

The solemn high mass was cel-
ebrated at the church of Sts. Peter 
and Paul in Detroit, at 9 o’clock 
Saturday morning, with Reverend 
Thomas F. Eustace, brother of the 
deceased as celebrant. The deacon 
was Rev. F.X. Mara, X.J. An odd 
coincidence was the fact that Fa-
ther Mara had been the celebrant 
at the marriage of Mr. and Mrs. 
James Eustace, just a little over a 
year ago at the church of Ss. Peter 
and Paul. Interment was in Mount 
Elliott Cemetery, Detroit.

Bridget Johanna Eustace was born on 
13 July 1882 in Reno, Venango, Penn-
sylvania, USA. She married Charles 
Daniel McDonald on 23 November 
1903 in Oil City, Venango, Pennsyl-
vania. She died on 25 April 1970 in 
Oil City, Venango, Pennsylvania. The 
newspaper clipping shown above was 
published shortly after the couple’s 
50 wedding anniversary in Nobember 
1953.

Bridget Eustice and Charles McDon-
ald are the grandparents of Tim Mc-
Donald who is responsible for the in-
formation included in this article.
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Father Thomas F. Eustace
Born:2 May 1886, Reno, Sugarcreek Township, Venango County, 
Pennsylvania. Died: 12 September 1967 in Erie, Pennsylvania. He 
was ordained a Roman Catholic Priest on June 2, 1917. Father 
Thomas Eustace was the son of James Joseph Eustace, a native of 
Kilmihill, County Clare and Johanna Connery.

Father Tom Eustace’s first Mass in June 1917

Thomas F. Eustace was born in Reno, Sugarcreek Township, 
Venango County, Pennsylvania on May 2, 1886. He attended 
Reno Public Elementary School, St. Joseph’s Catholic School 
in Oil City and graduated from St. Bonaventure College in 
1914. 

While in college he worked briefly as a brakeman on the rail-
road. On one point in his railroad career as he was enroute 
from Oil City to Oleas in 1911, the entire crew was composed 
of Eustace brothers; J.A. Eustace, conductor,  James Eustace, 
flagman and Thomas Eustace (later Father Tom), as brakeman. 
The engine crew as Father Tom recalled later in life included a 
“couple of other fellows.” 

Thomas Eustace was ordained a Roman Catholic Priest at 
St. Bonaventure College on June 2, 1917.  His first assign-
ment was as assistant pastor at St. Catherine’s Parish, DuBois 
from 1917 until August 2, 1918 when he entered the military 
as a US Army Chaplain. Following his discharge on August 
10, 1919, he was appointed assistant pastor at Sacred Heart 
Church, Sharon where he served until 1924 when he became 
pastor at St. Hyppolite parish, Frenchtown where he remained 
until 1929 when he became pastor at St. Eusebius, parish, East 
Brady on July 5, 1929. 

Thomas F. Eustace
Roman Catholic Priest

Father Thomas Eustace  remained at St. Eusebius, Catho-
lic Church nearly 36 years until April 10, 1965 when he 
retired. During his years at East Brady, he opened two 
mission parishes; St. Mark’s at Sarah Furnace, and St. 
Richard’s at Rimersburg, Pennsylvania.
Sources: History of St. Eusebius, East Brady or Brady’s Bend, 
Penna. Oil City-Franklin-Clarion, PA Jan. 13, 1967.

Father Tom Eustace (1886-1967)
40th Ordination Anniversary
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Eustace Clan of Oil City, Pennsylvania
Children of James Joseph Eustace and Johanna Connery, Oil City, Pennsylvania; Alice Eustace Deemer, Robert Eustace 
Bridget Eustace McDonald (seated), Grace Eustace Crouch, Fr. Thomas F. Eustace (seated).
Photo taken on July 18, 1964

Bridget Eustace, daughter of James Joseph Eustace and Johanna Connery with 
her husband Charles McDonald of Oil City, Pennsylvania

Mary Eustace and husband John 
McDonald.. Two McDonald brothers 
married Eustace girls.. John married 
Mary Eustace. Charles McDonald 
married Bridget Eustace.
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Lives Remembered

Jackie Eustace
(1930-2014)

Jackie Eustace, RIP, age 84, of Kilmaley, County Clare, 
Ireland passed away on the 9th July 2014. He was laid to 
rest in Kilmaley cemetery on July 11 following 11am Mass 
in Connolly church.

Jackie Eustace, son of George and Kathleen (Vaughan) Eu-
stace and grandson of John and Ellen (Thompson) Eustace 
was featured in the November 2013 issue of the Eustace 
Families Post. 

Jackie was born at Furroor, Kilmaley on 24 April, 1930. He 
was the oldest child born to George Eustace and Kathleen 
Vaughan. Jackie has never married and lived alone in the 
same house that at least four generations of his family have 
lived in at Furroor. The home was built by the Gleeson fam-
ily during the mid 1850s. The farm eventually included 70 
acres of forest and farmland. In a July 2013 interview with 
the editor, Jackie Eustace, described the farm as “bad” land. 
About five years ago, Jackie sold much of the land to a for-
estry company. At the time of his death, he still owned a few 
acres and lived in the original family home.

Jackie’s father, George Eustace was born on 6 February 
1889 in Furroor and married Kathleen Vaughan on 30 
November 1929 at Kilmaley. George Eustace died on 8 
January 1965 in Kilmaley. 

Jackie was the great-grandson of Michael and Catherine 
Gleeson Eustace, Furroor, Kilmaley. Legend says Jackie’s 
great grandfather Michael “Bawn” Eustace was born about 
1813 in County Clare and died on 2 July 1881 in Furroor, 
Kilmaley. He was a horse dealer in Dublin and was known 
to be a money lender. He married Catherine Gleeson on 20 
Feb 1841 and at that time, took possession of the Gleeson 
land in Furroor. Catherine (Kate) Gleeson was born about 
1816 in Furroor, Kilmaley, and died during 1875 in Fur-
roor, Kilmaley. 
From Peggy Eustace, Ennis, County Clare, Ireland.

Eustace land at Furroor, Kilmaley, County Clare

Jackie Eustace’s home in Furroor, Kilmaley. He lived in 
this home which was in the family at least four genera-
tions, during his entire lifetime of 84 years.

Rest In Peace
Jackie Eustace
(1930-2014)
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Charles Eustace
1923-2014

Charles Eustace passed away on 17th April 2014 in Queen Elizabeth 
Hospital King’s Lynn, Norfolk, UK with his family alongside him. He 
was born 22nd May 1923 in Cahermurphy, County Clare. He was the son 
of Cornelius Eustace (1873-1950) and Maria Murphy and the brother of 
Mamie who is featured in April 2014 Eustace Post.

Michael Eustace who has now passed away was also a brother to Charles 
and Mamie. Michael Eustace was married to Kathleen and has a daughter 
Claire. They live in England.

Charles worked as a Financial Consultant for Dominions Trust in 
London and then in Manchester. The family lived in Whaley Bridge in 
Derbyshire and then Charles and Irene moved to Tatterford in Norfolk in 
the 1980’s. He belonged to the Community Health Council, Institute of 
Credit Management plus other organizations that helped the community. 
He raised funds for the local church for a new roof and did various other 
good works for the village and local people. Charles Eustace’s hobbies 
were gardening, walking, and riding (when he was younger).. He en-
joyed spending time with his family and grandchildren. When they were 
young, the grandchildren loved being with him as he was always full of 
adventure and good ideas and he was motivational. When he was older, 
he was the grandchildren’s font of knowledge; he would always listen 
and give advice when asked ...and a cuddle. We all miss him greatly.

Charles Eustace, married Irene Winifred and have been married 65 years 
and lived for 30 year in Norfolk, UK.  They had two children:
Desmond Charles Eustace 8.3.1956 Mary Irene Eustace 27.3.58.
Desmond married Christine, no children.

Mary married Raymond Saggers and had two children. Ben Oliver Sag-
gers 7.2.86 and Danielle Rae Saggers 18.3.87
Mary and Raymond are now divorced.
Mary re-married, Stuart Brown.  All of this branch now live in Norfolk 
England.
I would like information put into the post please.  My mother cannot find 
all of my fathers contacts for the family.  We have informed who we can, 
but Dad was in contact with quite a few relatives in America and would 
like them to know of this passing.
marycicmary@yahoo.co.uk
Mary Brown daughter of Charles Eustace.
 
Mary Brown
Tel  07919 562440

Lives Remembered

GERALD G. DONELAN, age 85 of Waseca, 
died July 26, 2014 at Abbott Northwestern 
Hospital in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Born in 
Waseca on March 7, 1929, Gerald was the son 
of Thomas and Vera (McGuire) Donelan. He 
graduated from Janesville High School. On 
October 14, 1950 he married Gertrude Har-
guth at St. Mary’s Catholic Church in rural 
Waseca County. Gerald farmed in the Waseca 
area all of his life. He was an active member 
of Sacred Heart Catholic Church in Waseca 
where he participated in Knights of Colum-
bus. He was also a member of Farmers’ Union 
and the FMHA Advisory Board. Gerald was 
survived by his wife of 63 years, Gertrude 
Donelan of Waseca; six children, Mary (Ken) 
Schmidt of Owatonna, Colleen (Bob) Kramer 
of Waseca, Gerry (Rick) Rupprecht of Wase-
ca, Bernard (June) Donelan of Waseca, Timo-
thy (Shari) Donelan of Waseca, and Joan (Har-
old) Weber of Waseca; thirteen grandchildren; 
seven great-grandchildren; one sister, Frances 
(Lyle) Kunz of Waseca; and one sister-in-law, 
Marcy Donelan of St. Peter. He was preceded 
in death by his parents; two sons, Timothy’s 
twin brother in infancy – Thomas F. Donelan, 
and Damian Donelan; and one brother, Ray-
mond Donelan. The funeral Mass was held 
July 30, 2014 at Sacred Heart Catholic Church 
in Waseca. Interment was in St. Mary’s Catho-
lic Cemetery in Waseca County. Gerald’s con-
nection to the Eustice family was through two 
aunts, Gertrude and Ann, who married John 
and Andrew Eustice.

Gerald Gordon Donelan 
(1929-2014)

Rest In Peace
Charles Eustace

(1923-2014)

Rest In Peace
Gerald Donelan

(1929-2014)



47

EUSTACE FAMILIES POST
November 2014

Douglas Allen Yentsch
(1953-2014)

Lives Remembered

Douglas A. Yentsch, age 60, of Janes-
ville, MN, died suddenly on July 18, 
2014, due to a water related accident 
at Lake Nichols near Canyon, Minne-
sota. 
Mass of Christian Burial was held July 
23, 2014, at St. Ann Catholic Church 
in Janesville, with Fr. Chinnappa 
Pothireddy, officiating. Interment was 
at the St. Ann Church Cemetery in 
Janesville.

Douglas Allen Yentsch was born on 
November 27, 1953 in Blooming 
Prairie, MN, to Donald and Elayne 
(Knutson) Yentsch. He graduated 
from Blooming Prairie High School in 
1971 and then Faribault Vo-Tech for 
drafting. Later, Doug graduated from 
Mankato State with a degree in ac-
counting. The early part of his career 
involved working at Coldwell Bank-
er, a management position with the 
Happy Chef franchise, and King Co. 
in Owatonna as a draftsperson. Over 
the years he obtained his MBA from 
Southwest State. Doug made his ca-
reer in educating and speaking related 
to accounting. He held positions at St. 
Peter’s and Paul’s Church in Mankato, 
Region Nine Development Commis-
sion, Braum Accounting in Mankato, 
and teaching at Rasmussen Business 
College. 

He was an accounting professor at 
South Central College, was a speaker 
worldwide for the National Associa-
tion of Tax Professionals, and was self-
employed in providing tax services for 
businesses and individuals.

Doug married Marilyn Eustice on June 
28, 1975 at St. Ann Catholic Church in 
Janesville and they had two daughters, 
Lisa and Jena. Educating others was a 
priority for Doug, which included the 
Junior Achievement program teaching 
youth about money management and 
speaking at Waseca High School about 
career choices. He was instrumental in 
the MVAC program overseeing stu-
dents in providing free tax service for 
lower income families. Doug served 
for several years on the Janesville 
School Board until 2002. He also was 
very involved with St. Ann Church, as 
a lector, Eucharistic Minister, the Ado-
ration Chapel, and religious education 
teacher. He also was a member of the 
Irish/American Association of South-
ern Minnesota.

Doug enjoyed gardening, reading, and 
music. His music interest included at-
tending marching bands shows with 
his grandsons, playing the accordion, 
and was teaching himself to play the 
guitar. Doug was the life of the party 
and enjoyed being with his friends. 
He enjoyed entertaining others in his 
role in Janesville’s HeeHaw. Most of 
all, Doug cherished his time with his 
grandkids.

He is survived by his loving wife, 
Marilyn of Janesville; daughters, Lisa 
(Jason) Dudley of N. Mankato, and 
Jena (Chad) Schoenrock of Janes-
ville; two grandchildren, James and 
Ivan Schoenrock; his father, Donald 
Yentsch of Blooming Prairie; sister, 
Denise (Larry) Brekke of Owatonna; 
brothers-in-law, Ed (Chris) Eustice, 
Jim (Sheri) Eustice, and Jack (Mona) 
Eustice; sister-in-law, and Carol 
(Mike) Jewison. He was preceded in 
death by his mother, Elayne Yentsch; 
brother, Dennis Yentsch; and father 
and mother-in-law, Herbert and Eileen 
Eustice.

Germaine C. Dopler age 84, died Fri-
day after a long illness. Born in Cleve-
land, she had lived in the Canton area 
since 1955. Germaine was the daughter 
of James C. Eustice and Mary Lichten-
berger. 

She was a former beautician; how-
ever, she enjoyed being a homemaker 
the most. Germaine was a member of 
St. Michael the Archangel Catholic 
Church. Preceded in death by her hus-
band, Joseph D. Dopler in 2008 and a 
sister, Lucille Brain. 

Survived by two daughters and a son-
in-law, Debbie Dopler of Canton and 
Diane and Rick Shaffer of Alliance, 
two sons, Joseph Daniel Dopler Jr. 
of Perry Township and David James 
Dopler of Canton, six grandchildren, 
three great- grandchildren and brother 
and sister-in-law, James and Linda Eu-
stice of Tarpon Springs, Fla.

A Mass of Christian Burial with Fr. 
Donald King as celebrant was held at 
St. Michael the Archangel Catholic 
Church, Canton, Ohio. Burial was in 
Calvary Cemetery. 

Germaine and Joseph Dopler

Rest In Peace
Germaine Eustice Dopler

(1930-2014)

Rest In Peace
Douglas Yentsch

(1953-2014)
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